EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
October 12, 2009
THURSDAY, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
a. Announce that the Recording Secretary will be taping the meeting for her use
and that the tape will be erased when the minutes for that meeting have been
approved.
b. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS

a. Brickhouse Environmental -
b. Pennoni -
c. Artesian-
d. Worth & Company Change Orders -
e. Recommendation concerning SPR tank and contract time
f.  Summary
3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
a. West Chester Agway, 9/10/09 $ 254.85
b. Brickhouse Environmental, #5001, 10/1/09 $ 7,417.50
c. Worth and Co., #P28001, 9/30/09 $504.310.98
d. Wm. H. Clinger, #EMGAO0707, 10/7/09 $111,255.75

4., CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. September 17,2009
6. ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. Pennoni report
7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

a. Pennoni, #418854, 9/30/09 $ 7,493.00
b. Pennoni, #418851, 9/30/09 $ 645.00
c. Pennoni, #418852, 9/30/09 $ 268.00
d. Pennoni, #418853, 9/30/09 $ 1,673.00
e. Verizon, 8/28/09 S 286.56

8. LIAISON REPORTS

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS

10. GOALS

11. OLD BUSINESS

12. NEW BUSINESS
Resident Kevin Snyder’s concerns
Request for lab Equipment (M. Miller)

13. CAPACITY REQUESTS

14. SEWER REPORTS
a. Lochwood Chase Operations Report — September 2009
b. Director of Public Works Report — September 2009
15. ANY OTHER MATTER
16. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

Monday, October 12, 2009




17. PUBLIC COMMENT
18. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:
Article Due Date Delivery date
11/10/09 1/1/10

Monday, October 12, 2009






/ Brickhouse \}(ﬁ"gf
Environmental
k Consultants and Engineers

East Goshen Township invoice number 5001
1580 Paoli Pike ' Date 10/1/2009
West Chester, PA 19380

Client |D; 548

Contract; 09.2532

E Goshen Twp-Ridiey CreekSewer ‘

Scope of Work: Project No. 09-2532-0 E. Goshen/Ridley Creek Sewer Plant/WW Engineering
Attn: Mr. Rick Smith, Township Manager

SEE PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS ATTACHED.

Professional Services Rendered Through the Month of September 2009.

Labor
Employee Type Hours Amount
Project Manager 64.50 7,417.50
Labor Total 64.50 7,417.50
- Amount
Reimbursable 0.00
Expense Total | 0.00
Invoice Total 7,417.50
\&
4 ?
\ 0 -0
©7°
515 South Franklin Street
West Chester, PA 19382
. ; . ; Phone 610.692.5770
Payment Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days; Credit Cards Accepted Fax 610.692.8650

When Creativity & Experience Count www.brickhouse-environmental.com



East Goshen Township: Ridely Creek Sewer Plant Expansion Project Management Schedule

The original budget estimate assumed commencing the first week of May. Week 1 actually commenced 28-April-2009 (week
ending 30-April). The schedule reflects this change for monthly comparison based on the agreed $115.00 hourly rate.

Estimated Actual Totals
Week Ending Project Cumulative Cumulative Project Cumulative Cumulative Monthly
Management Hours Fees Monthly Fees Management Hours Fees Fees

30-Apr-09 Week 1 (3 days) 0 0 $0 $0 18.5 18.5 $2,127.50 $2,127.50
3-May-09 Week 1 (2 days) 48 48 $5,520

10-May-09 Week 2 50 98 $11,270

17-May-09 Week 3 20 118 $13,570

24-May-08 Week 4 20 138 $15,870

31-May-09 Week § 20 158 $18,170 $18,170 73.5 92.0 $10,580.00 $8,452.50
7-Jun-09 Week 6 20 178 $20,470

14-Jun-09 Week 7 20 198 $22,770

21-Jun-09 Week 8 20 218 $25,070

28-Jun-09 Week 9 20 238 $27,370 .

30-Jun-09 Week 10 (2 days) 8 246 $28,290 $10,120 67.8 1569.8 $18,371.25 $7,791.25
5-Jul-09 Week 10 (3 days) 12 258 $29,670

12-Jul-09 Week 11 20 278 $31,970

19-Jul-09 Week 12 20 298 $34,270

26-Jul-09 Week 13 24 322 $37,030

31-Jul-09 Week 14 24 346 $39,790 $11,500 81.0 240.8 $27,686.25 $9,315.00
9-Aug-08 Week 15 24 370 $42 550

16-Aug-08 Week 16 24 394 $45,310

23-Aug-09 Week 17 24 418 $48,070

30-Aug-09 Week 18 24 442 $50,830

31-Aug-09 Week 19 (1 day) 4 4486 $51,290 $11,500 67.5 308.3 $35,448.75 $7,762.50
6-Sep-09 Week 19 (4 days) 20 466 $53,590

13-Sep-09 Week 20 24 490 $56,350

20-Sep-09 Week 21 24 514 $59,110

27-Sep-09 Week 22 24 538 $61,870

30-Sep-09 Week 23 (3 days) 16 554 $63,710 $12,420 64.5 372.8 $42,866.25 $7,417.50
4-Oct-09 Week 23 (2 days) 8 562 $64,630

11-Oct-09 Week 24 24 586 $67,390

18-Oct-09 Week 25 24 610 $70,150

25-Oct-09 Week 26 24 634 $72,910

31-Oct-09 Week 27 24 658 $75,670 $11,960

8-Nov-09 Week 28 24 682 $78,430

15-Nov-09 Week 29 24 706 $81,190

22-Nov-09 Week 30 20 726 $83,490

28-Nov-09 Week 31 20 746 $85,790

30-Nov-09 Week 32 (1 day) 4 750 $86,250 $10,580

6-Dec-08 Week 32 (4 days) 20 770 $88,550

13-Dec-09 Week 33 24 794 $91,310

20-Dec-09 Week 34 20 814 $93,610

27-Dec-09 Week 35 20 834 $95,910

31-Dec-09 Week 36 ( 4 days) 16 850 $97,750 $11,500
3-Jan-10 Week 36 (1 day) 4 854 $98,210

10-Jan-10 Week 37 20 874 $100,510

092532.50/Schedule.xls

Page 1 of2



> Bravironmeintal

East Goshen Township: Ridely Creek Sewer Plant Expansion Project Management Schedule

The original budget estimate assumed commencing the first week of May. Week 1 actually commenced 28-April-2009 (week
ending 30-April). The schedule reflects this change for monthly comparison based on the agreed $115.00 hourly rate.

Estimated Actual Totals
Week Ending Project Cumulative Cumulative Project Cumulative Cumulative Monthly
Management Hours Fees Monthly Fees Management Hours Fees Fees
17-Jan-10 Week 38 20 894 $102,810
24-Jan-10 Week 39 24 918 $105,570
31-Jan-10 Week 40 24 942 $108,330 $10,580
7-Feb-10 Week 41 24 966 $111,090
14-Feb-10 Week 42 24 890 $113,850
21-Feb-10 Week 43 24 1,014 $116,610
28-Feb-10 Week 44 20 1,034 $118,910 $10,580
7-Mar-10 Week 45 20 1,054 $121,210
14-Mar-10 Week 46 20 1,074 $123,510
21-Mar-10 Week 47 20 1,094 $125,810
28-Mar-10 Week 48 20 1,114 $128,110
31-Mar-10 Week 49 (3 days) 16 1,130 $129,950 $11,040
4-Apr-10 Week 49 (2 days) 8 1,138 $130,870
11-Apr-10 Week 50 24 1,162 $133,630
18-Apr-10 Week 51 24 1,186 $136,390
25-Apr-10 Week 52 24 1,210 $139,150
30-Apr-10 Week 53 24 1,234 $141,910 $11,960
S-May-10 Week 54 20 1,254 $144,210
16-May-10 Week 55 20 1,274 $146,510
23-May-10 Week 56 20 1,294 $148,810
30-May-10 Week 57 20 1,314 $151,110
31-May-10 Week 58 (1 day) 4 1,318 $151,570 $9,660
6-Jun-10 Week 58 (4 days) 16 1,334 $153,410 i}
13-Jun-10 Week 59 20 1,354 $155,710
20-Jun-10 Week 60 20 1,374 $158,010
27-Jun-10 Week 61 20 1,394 $160,310
30-Jun-10 Week 62 (3 days) 12 1,406 $161,690 $10,120
4-Jul-10 Week 62 (2 days) 8 1,414 $162,610
11-Jul-10 Week 83 20 1,434 $164,910
18-Jul-10 Week 64 24 1,458 $167,670
25-Jul-10 Week 65 24 1,482 $170,430
31-Jul-10 Week 66 20 1,502 $172,730 $11,040
8-Aug-10 Week 67 20 1,522 $175,030 $2,300
092532.50/Schedule.xls Page 2 of2



% Brickhouse Environmental
_—

Project Accomplishments
B E Project No. 09-2532-0
East Goshen / Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade / Expansion
September 2009

The following Project Management tasks were performed for the Ridley Creek
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion project:

e 9-1-09 Site progress visit and correspondence reviews.
e  9-3-09 Site Progress Meeting attendance and participation.
o  9.4-09 Review of August notes for report and invoice preparation.

o 9-0-09 Site progress visit observation of Treatment and Screen Buildings walls
up, Floc Tank set, SBR Tank #2 filled for water test, electrical conduits being
hung on SBR #4 exterior west wall.

o 9-14-09 Site progress visit observation of Treatment Building steel roof joists’
being set, SBR #4 being filled from #3, piping / equipment stored on # 1 floor
following # 1’s passing leak test. with extensive conversation w/ Dutchland rep
regarding proposed sealing strategy and responsibilities.

o 9-15-09 Prepared project managers report for August and into September 2009.
e 9-17-09 Prepared for and attended the Progress Meeting.

e 9-17-09 Attended evening plant tour conducted by Project Engineer Evan
Andrews.

e 9-17-09 Prepared for and attended the Authority Meeting and presented the
Project Managers Report to the Board.

o 9-22-09 Site progress visit observation of Screen Building channel gates set and
doors framed; SBR #1 piping being set; #2 piping at inlet set and other piping
being stockpiled; #3 bubbles in CIM noted; #4 with approximately 2 feet of water. '
Treatment Building concrete alum tank formed. *

e 9-23-09 Site progress visit observation of Treatment Building electric conduit
being installed; alum tank being poured. Screen Building floor bedding spread,
wire bar set, floor formed. SBR #4 empty; #3 floor grout cracked at base of #3 /
#4 wall and pulled out as CIM bubble cut out and lifted.

o 9-24-09 site progress visit observation of SBR Tank # 3 fractured floor areas
grouted and CIM patched.



/ /{, Brickhouse Environmental
_

iy
e 9-25-09 Special meeting w/ Worth’s Cantrell, Pennoni’s Andrews and

Dutchland’s M. A. Stoltzfus, the Township’s Rick Smith & Mark Miller, and
Board representatives. Discussion specific to the warrantees and contraction joint
seal replacement. Bond break to be removed and joint filled w/ CIM. No further
Jeak tests in Tank #4. Follow-up meeting scheduled for 10-6-09.

e 9-28-09 Site progress visit observation of Clinger (Electrical Contractor) not on
site due to illness. SBR # 4 pumped down and empty; #3 empty; #1 and #2 piping
-/ equipment being set. Treatment Building alum tank being filled for water '
testing. Slope west of SBR #4 being graded. Silt fencing in place.

Note: As of September 30, 2009 the cumulative project management hours
budgeted was 554. The actual cumulative hours were 373.

J\092532.0\September 2009 Bullets.doc



Looz] sler et o

Q joejuo)
— SIY} 1apun JojoejUOY 10 JSUMQ 8yl jo siybu Aue o} aoipnfaid noyym sie Juswied Jo eoueydsdoe pue ‘Juswied

Mw 30UBNSS| “UIaJay paweu JOORIUOY S} 0} A|uo ajgeied sI psuniay) Junowy ay "aiqelobau jou S| UOHBORILST) SIY |
m.mv 3leqg :Ag
Q2 JoRKYdNY

e

2 | MTU//L.&\_C%VW //43 C,)\\\/w

i

$ ! PaYIHaD unowy

* paYIMaD Junowy au3 Jo JuswAed
0] Pa3NUd S| J0JDRJIUOD 34} PUB ‘SIUBINIOQ IDBIIUCD BYI UM BOUBPIOIIR Ul St HIOM dY3 40
Ajtenb ay3 ‘pajedipu; se passaiBold sey YIOM Ul JBI9G PUBR UOHRWIONUI ‘ 3BPajmoud| S,1093udty
a3 Jo 3539 3yl 03 eyl JauUMQ DYl 03 SalIJaD 19931Ydly ay3 uonedydde aaoge ayj Bujsudwod
elep 3yl pue SUOIRAIISQO BYS-UO UO PIse]q ‘Sjuawndog I0RIIU0D dYj YlImM 2duepsodde Ul

juswAed 10§ 93RS S J001YDIY

0T'z68'¢S8'¢E abeurejas Bulpnpul ‘ysiuy 03 aduejeg
|86"0TE' YOS anp juawAed Juaiin)
26°961°205°S juswAed Jo sa3eDLIHaD SnoiAlld sS97
06°L0S'TT0'Y abeulelal ssaj paules 10|
0T'cTL'sydy abeulejal |BI0L
000 [BlI23_W P3J03s JO %00
0T'€2L'SHY SIoM pa3a1dwon J0 %0°0T

abeuieyay
00'TEC'LSP Y 93ep 0} palols pue paya|dwod [elo ]
00°'00+'598°~ 238p 03} WNS 30B43U0D
00°0 siapJo abueyd Aq abueyd 19N
00°00+'598°2 WINS 10e43U03 [eUIBLIO

¢ A/ J Sa11dXa UOISSILLLIOD Ay

nd Auejo 1234
%Q@\u\f \Nb \«%Ji 1N "(=h) FHRT
K H&QOPUO 30 Aep Su%m\.ou.wn 0] UJOMS pue paquasqnsg
. sPNg :jo Auno) vd :jo 93e1s

60/L70T ¢ ﬁ,// Qm J

C 039RIJU0D

anp mou st utatay umoys jusawAed juatind jeyy pue ‘usumQ ay3
W0} paAladas sjuawAed pue panss] aiom JUBWARY 104 S3IRIYDD SNOIAaLd UdIYm 40y oM 10y
Jojoeljuo]) ayy Aq pted usag aAeRY SJUNOWR || JRU} ‘SIUBLUND0Q IDRIJUOD 3 YHM 3dueplodde
Ul pa3ajdulods usag sey juawlded Joj uoiiedtddy siUl AQ PaJaA0D HI0M 3L Jai9q pue ‘ uoljewIoul
‘obpamouy  s5,4030RAU0D SY) JO 359G SY) 03 Jey) SSYMJed  J0jdoeJjuoD  paubisispun Byl

siapio
abueyd Aq abueyd 3aN

sjejol

Yauow siyy

N panoidde
S13p10

sbueyd

panrosddy Jaquinp
a1eq

Jaumo Aq syjuow snotaasd
ul panoudde siapuo abueyd

suoipnpag SuonIppy Aewwns 1ap1p abueyd

jusuwiAed 104 uoinedddy s.1030eijuo)

1104 JoeIUOD)

00TT-29¢ £9C :auoyd

80/2Z/0T  :93eQ PR;UOD

1(309312.Y) BIA

qor J030R13U0D)

LP68T Vd ‘Bllinsiadid
H9quinN peoy youny) s13(|3y €979  :{Jojeiuod)
*ouUT ‘Auedwo) pue yHom wou4

10N 309loud
S, 32931Ydly 0BEGT Vd ‘493S9YD 1S5M
) 80T19-8£7-£9T Nlutdided pous 08E6T Vd '19353uD 359
0€/60 101 poudd
60/0€/6 PROY BUMOL TS/T aiid ljoed 08ST
6002/0£/60 :312Q 6  :oN uonesyddy dLMM 38310 ABIpry :pafold Houny [eddDIUAW USYSOD 3583 1JBUMO OL

| abed jusuwiAed J0- 93121413497 pue uoljedijddy




000 00'000'GZ 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°'6. Jspep Alan §20-19

00°0S0'Y 00'006'V 00°08 00°00S'0F 000 000 00°005'0% 00°000'G¥ wsnyuy ¥20-1D
00°0 00'000'02 ]ee] 000 00°0 000 000 00'000'02 Saul Jiy sjeaoey €20-19
000 00'000's2 000 000 000 00°0 ’ 000 00°000°6¢2 uopong dwind abpnis 22019
00°052's 00°005'L} 00's. 00°00S'2S 000 00°00S'0} 00°000°2Z¥ 00°000'02 ureiq piex 120-L9
000 00°000'St 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'St SVM ¥ 020-L9
00'06.2' 00°005'ZL 00°6. 00°006'.€ 000 00'000°52 00700621 00'000'0S $J9}114 O} Yue | UoHe[nd20{4 610-1D
00°008'C 00'0 00°001L 00°000'52 00°0 000 00°000'sZ 00'000's2 ableyosiq dnd pes4 Jali4 810-19
000 00°000'62 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°000'62 uoiong dwind paad Jayi4 L10-LO
00'sige’) 00°052' Lt 00'se 00'0s2'€l 00’0 000 00°0s2'cl 00°000'SS wsnyg waishs 910-L9D
00°6ZL'Y 00°0S.'cl 00°6. 00°0S2'L¥ 00’0 00°0 00'052'Lv 00'000'SS usnigy a4 SL0-1D
00°520'8 00°052'% 00°66 00°052'08 00°0 00°0 00'05.'08 00'000's8 U\ 83104 paad Jajjid 710-1O
00°069'L 00°005'8 00°06 00°005'9. 000 00°005°8 00°000'89 00°000'68 Uiepy 82104 jusnjjul €10-19
00°0¥S 00°009'¢ 00°09 0o0'oot's 000 000 00°00%'S 00°000'6 ) aous4 Aetodwa) [410ai%9]
00006 00°000'G} 0o0'se 00°000'S 000 000 00°000'S 00'000'02 ¢ Uiseg uojusjalolg LIO-LD
000 00°000°'02 000 000 00°0 oo'o 000 00°000'02 | uiseg uonuajaJolg oLo-lo
00°052 00'008'2 00°0S 00'005'2 000 000 00°005'2 00°000'S paag Alelodws | 600-1D
00°000'¢ 000 00°00} 00°000'0S 00°0 000 00°000'0S 00°000'0S liosdo) ding 800-19
00°052'} 00005t 0008 000052t 000 00°052'} 00'0SZ'} 1 00°000'5Z sjoQuod 5% 4 20019
00°00§'L 00°0 00'00L 00°000'G} 000 000 00'000°GL 00°000'GL Uosl 1er - siepiugng 900-19
00'005°} 000 00'004 00°000'S} 000 000 00°000'G} 00°000'S} pueyong - s|epiugng S00-L9
00°005'L 00°000°'s 00'6L 00°000'G1 000 000 00°000°'G} 00'000'02 ainpayog/Buiuueid-aid $00-19
00°000'0} 000 00°00L 00°000'00L 00°0 00°0 00°000'001 00°000'00} uonezijiqow €00-19
00'000'Ss 00°0 00°001L 00°000'0S 000 00’0 00°000'0S 00°000'0S aoueInsuyj 200°19
00°000'9L 000 00001 00°000'091L 000 000 00°000°091 00°000°09} spuog 100-19

’ Buidid piea g YIopm aus 000-19

oW uonualey % pouad SiyL uonesyddy anjeA R uonduasag Jaquinn
ysiut4 03 asuejeg 218 01 PRI0IS  PaloiS Apuasald SNotAdLd panpayds wa3f
pue payajdwod sjeialely

pa1a]dwoD FI0M

:ON 18foad s308uUdLY dlmm %3310 A31prd :08foud
100824 :JaquinN dof s,1030=J3u0) our ‘Auedwon pue yHom :(1030R.13U0D)) Woid
60/0€/60 0L poltad 60/0£/60 :23eg 6 :oN uomedyddy JouyIny jedpiuniy usaysos jse3 13UMQ 01

z ©bed -- juswiAed 404 931013313D puk uonedjddy



00°008'¢ ooo 00001 00°000'8€ 000 000 00°000°8¢ 00°000°8€ €1 A9[3 !Bpig usslog BlBAROXT 100-€9

Buipping usaisog 000-£9

0s'219's2 00°6.8'gl 142 %] 00'621'95¢C 00°0 000 00'521'952 00°000'542 iejoiqns
00°068'S 00°00S'S 00°06 00°005'8S 000 000 00°005'8% 00°000'$9 sduing jusnyu) 04029
00°05€'L 00°00§'t 0006 00°005'¢lL 000 000 00°00G'¢ L 00°000'cL sBumt/sanrea/edid 60029
000 00°000'6 000 000 000 000 00'0 00°000'6 Bunuredq 80029
05°299 00'628'L 0054 00'629's 000 000 00'529'S 00°00S'2 HNEA SA[BA [libjoedg 20029
00°008'Z 000 00°00L  00°000'8Z 00'0 000 00°000'82 00°000'82 HNEA SABA [[BlSU} 90029
0000§'1 000 00°001L 00°000'S1 00°0 000 00°000'G1 00°000'G1 INEA SAJEA 8]BABIXT 600-29
00°00Z'L 000 00°00L  00°000'CL 000 00°0 00'000'2t 00°000'2L uonels dwnd |iyoeg ¥00-29
00°05¢€ 00’0 00°00L 00°008'¢ 000 000 00°006°¢ 00°005‘¢ {efjod uohelol{-juy [esul £00-29
00°008'9 000 00’00l 00'000°'89 000 00°0 00'000'89 00'000'89 uonjels diung isedald [ejsu] 20029
00°002's 000 0000  00°0002S 00'0 000 00'000'25 00'000'2S uonels dund sieaeaxs 100729
3INEA 3AlBA B uonels dwind 00029

00°599'z8 00°06¢£'8YS Z1'09 00059'928 00°0 00°052's¥ 00°00%'182 00°000'6.€'L fejoiqns
00°00S 00°000'S 000§ 00°000'S 000 000 00°000' 00°000'0} oouo- Buysix3 olleq 9€0-19
000 00°000'0€ oo'o 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°000'0¢ {0US 4 HUIT Ureyd GE0"LO
00'001 000 0000,  00°000°t 000 000 00°000'L 00°000°} soolg €019
000 00'000'GL 000 00°0 000 000 000 00'000'St sdwind/ooy €€0-19
00°0 00°000'G1L 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'G1 ped lojesuagy CE0-LD
00°0 00°000'G}L 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°Gt SH[EMIPIS L£0-19D
000 00°000'S} 000 000 000 000 : 000 00°000'G1L Iy psssaldwod , | 0£0-19
00°000°2 00°000'02 00°0S 00°000'02 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'0¥% uielpispun ,8 620-19
00°0 00°000'G¥ 000 000 00'0 000 00'0 00°000°SY Jslep s|geod 820-19
00°0s2 00°006'22 00°0L 000082 000 000 00°005'2 00°'000'62 adid JauieD ([eoluayd JAd 120719
00°0 00°000'S} 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°000'St abieyosiq yooug s|ddy 92019

owdy uonualay % pouad sty uofjedtddy anjea uondudsag AaguinN
ysiulgd o3 asuejeg 33e(] 0} PaL0IS pa.103s Apjuasald . SNOIA3LY painpayds Wwaig
pue pa3ajdwo) s|eraien SvTAoS o

0N Jo8foud S,3083YDIY dLMM 331D Aeiprd 13oefold
T008¢d +13quinN qof s,lo3del3uc) "our ‘Auedwe) pue yom :(do3dRI3UOD)) WOLY
60/0£/60 01 poUad 60/0£/60 :®3eQ@ 6  :ON uopediddy JHoyiny |edpiunjy UBYS0D Ise3 BUMQ oL

¢ obed -- JuswiArd 104 9331413190 pue uonedjddy



oyt

S$iuUe) YaSPsuUoISUa] JsodIsedald 000-59

00°002'9} 00°000'8} 00’08 00°000°29} 000 000 00°000'Z94 00°000'081 jeloigns
00°00Z'S4 00°000'8} 00°06 00°000'Z9L 000 00°0 00°000'Z9} 00°000'081 usag 100+
Jabnyguaaroghuejoy/m tapuris 0009

00°€92'/2 00°0/£'26 69'v. 00°0£9'2.2 000 00'056°0t 00°089'L€2 00°000'59¢ lelolans
000 00°000'Ct 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'CL Bugured 220-€9
000 00°000'0} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°0} JVAH 120-€9
000 00°000'S 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°000's Buigund 020-€9
000 ' 00°000'2 000 000 000 000 000 000002 ISIOH % A3flo1L 610-€9
000 00°005'2 000 000 000 000 000 00°005' $100(J peayIsrQ 810-€9
000 00°008'} 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°00S°L $J00g d¥d B [E}SIN MOJjOH L10-€9
000 00°000'% 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'% Bunels dy4 910-€9
000 00°000'84 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'81 akig S10-€9
000 00°000'v2 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°000'vZ Aqusdies ybnoy Y10-€9
00°€95 00°0£€'2 8€°0.L 00°0€9's 000 000 00°0€9'S 00°000'8 S{elaN OSIA €L0-€9
000 00°000'¢ 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°000° [991g fermonns ZL0-€9
00°00¥'2 00°000'9 0008 00°000'v2 000 00°005'9L 00°00S'Z 00°'000'0€ sliepn Aluosery Jousix3 jejsul 110-€9
00°000's 000 00°001 00°000'0S 000 00°005'z}) 00'005'2€ 00°000°05 SIIEAA [BUUBYD INO/UIOH 010-€9
00024 00'008 00'06 00002'L 000 0070022 000 00°000'8 Qe[s Inod 600-€9
00°006 000 00°001 00°000'6 000 00'052' 00°05.'9 00'000'6 1lBAA 18014 Auosery [eisu) 800-€9
00°002'} 000 00’001 0070002} 00°0 000 00'000'2} 000002} $191004 IN04/uliod L00-€9
00004 000 00’001 00°000°Z 000 000 00°000'L 00°000'2 48,2 A2]3 's18}004 SjeABOX] 900-€9
00°080°'4 00002} 00°06 00°008'01 000 000 00°008'0} 00'000°C} ipoeg S00-€9
00°005'9 00'0 00°00}  00°000'G9 000 00'0 00°000'59 00°000'59 SIIEAA JOLSIXT INO/ULIO] $00-€9
00°006'c 000 00°001 00'000'6€ 00’0 00’0 00°000'6€ 00'000'6€ Qe[S @2y L 81 Inod/wiog €00-€9
00°008 000 00°001 00°000°S 000 00°00§'C 00°005'2 00°000's Qqejsiapup suois 200-€9

eI TR uonualRy A polIad Syl uonesddy anjep uonduasaq laguinN
ysiul4 03 aduejeg ajeq 03 paliois p34015 Aljuasald SnojAaLd pajnpayds wai1
pue pajadwton sieualen Seva1duos oM

10N Jo3[01d 5,3083UDIY dLMM @310 A3ipry :303foud
10082d :13quiny qof S,4030e43uo0) DU ‘Aueduwio]) pue yHom :(1030R1U0D) WOl

60/0£/60 01 pousd

60/0£/60 :31eQ

6

roN uonesyddy

JoyIny [edIDIUNEY UBYSOS) 3seq

113UMQ O

¢ obed -- juswiAed 104 2154313 pue uonedijddy



mW.ﬂU

///»J 00'0 00°000°0Y 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'0% Buyooy WQd3 810-99
00°0 00°000'6€ 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'6€ kg £10-99
000 00°000°0} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'0L Bugesn d4y4 9L0-99
000 00°000'sZ 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'52 slejaIn oS!y 510-99
00°0¥2'C 00°009's 00'08 00°00+'22 000 00'00+'22 000 00°000'82 %08@ B [98]S [emnonng ¥10-99
00°00%'S 00°000'8) 00°S. 00°000'¥S 000 00°000'8l 00°000'9€ 00°000'2. Auosepy £L0-99
00°052'C 00°005'2 00°06 00'005'22 000 000 00'005'22 00°000'52 jsuuByD AN 30Eld U paINod Z10-99
00°000'L 00°000'0L 00°0S 00°000'0}4 000 00°000'01 000 00°000'02 yue abeio)s Jusniyg 1se0aid 110-99
00°006'€ 000 0000,  00°000'SE 000 00°000'6€ 000 00°000'SE 3Ue | uollenooo]d 3seasld 04L0-99
00°081 00°002'9} 00°0L 00°008'L 000 000 00°008'L 00°000'8} ge|S 8)aI0u0D 600-99
00°052 00°00§'C 00'sL 00°005'2 000 00°006"2 000 00°000'0L qe|s sepun Bulquinid 800-99
000 00°000'9 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'9 ge|s Jspun auols £00-99
00°0¥9 00°009'L 00°08 00°00%'9 000 000 00°00%'9 00°000'8 lipioeg 900-99
00°00S'L 000 0000,  00°000'Sh 000 000 00°000'G} 00'000'G} sliep Jsol4 Atuosely 500-99
00°008 000 00°00L  00°000'8 000 000 , 00'000'8 00°000'8 slald dnod ¥00-99
00°000'L 00°0 00°00L  00°000'0} 000 000 00°000'0} 00°000'0} 5181004 J3ld Jnod €00-99
00°005'L 00°0 0000,  00°000'G} 000 000 00°000'G} 00°000'S} si9j004 incd 200-99
00°000'F 00°0 0000k  00°000°0F 000 000 0070000t 00°000'0F 191004 SjeAeOXg 1L00-99
Buipning jusuneas) 000-99

00°000'651 00°000°09 9€°96 00°000'06S'} 00°0 00°005'26L 00°008'26€'L 00°000'089'L jeloqns
000 00°000'09 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'09 S{ejal osiN 900-69
00°000's2 000 0000l  00°000'0S.L 000 00°005'28} 00°005'295 00°000'052 SABVIBAN 8 SIIBA S00-59
00°000'C 00°0 0000,  00°000'0T 000 00°000'G 00°000'G1 00°000'02 Jue Jiipoeg ¥00-59
00°000'69 000 0000,  00°000'069 000 000 00°000'069 00°000'069 HgS 10 ge|S 9seg 8}2.0U0) £00-59
00°000'¢ 00°0 0000,  00°000'0€ 00°0 000 00°000'0¢ 00°000'0€ aINPNIS HES-qe(SIepun U0l 200-59
00°000'0} 000 0000,  00°000°00L 000 000 00°000'00} 00°000'004 2UMONAS ¥ES Sjeneox3 Hing 1L00-69

[¢]VIE=IN} uonuajay %% poiad syl uoijedyddy anea uondussaq JaquinN
ysiutd 03 aouejeg 2jeQ 0] PaJOIS  PaIoIS Apuasald SNOIARLd painpayas waL
pue pajadwo) s|enaen SO oM

10N 399[04d $3933YdIY dLMM 331D Aaipiy 3oaloud
10082d 119qWInN qof S J03eIU0D ouT ‘Auedwon pue Ysom :(10308.00U0D) WodS
60/0€/60 0L poliad 60/0£/60 :23eQ 6  :ON uonedlddy JuoyIny jeddiuniy Usysoo 3seg :aumQ oL

G abed -- JuswAed 104 931eo1)1313) pue uonedijddy



nmaD

l@ JueLD3 150d @ uopsabig sbpnis 000-69

02'565'vY 00'8¥0'v12 15°/9 00'256'sty 000 000 00'256'5hY 00°000'099 leyoigns
00°0 00°000'08} 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°000'08} weisAs AN £00-89
000 00°000'0} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°0} sdwng peed se)id 200-89
02'565'vY 00°8%0'%C 88'¥6 00°286'SYY 000 000 00'256'stY 00°000'0L¥ s13)i4 s1q 10089
walsAS AN %@ Uonesig 000-89

0v'/29's9 00°92.'889 8L'8Y 00'+42'959 000 £5'5v.'88l Lb'825'L9b 00°000's¥E'} jeaoiqns
00°0 00°000'8 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°000'8 duind yooug ajddy pajeooiey 0L0-LD
00°006' 00°000'96} 00°02 00°000'st 000 00°000's¥ 000 00°000'5%2 Buidig ssaooid 800-LD
OV’ LLY'L 00'922'0} 01’85 00'¥LL'YL 000 000 00'vLL'YL 00'000'sZ Mue [ediwsy) dyd 80029
000 00°000'/2} 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°000'2Z} S[04UOD B UOHBIUBUNASU] 20049
000 00°000'08 00°0 00°0 000 000 ‘ 000 00°000'08 sjonuod @ sdwnd t1ep Alnn 900-L9
000 00°00S'8 000 000 000 000 000 00°005'8 Japuug sujjuj S00-L9
000 00°00§'sT 000 000 000 000 000 00°005'5 SIBXIN O1BIS Bulju} ¥00-29
00°0 00°000°8} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°8} Buidid ¢ sduwing peag weyg £00-29
000 00°000'8} 000 000 00'0 000 000 00°000'8} WeisAg paad JowAiod 200-LD
00°05¢2'65 00°005'L61 00'SL 00°005'265 000 BS'SY.'6EL Ly'ySLTsy 00°000'064 wewdinb3 ¥gs 10029
Buidid ssasold @ paad wayopas 000~/

00°09.'v2 00°00¥'TiE Lz vy 00°009'L¥T 000 00'008'28 00'004'vS) 00'000'095 |eloiqns
000 00°000'0S 000 000 000 000 000 00'000'0S OVAH §20-99
000 00°000'€Z 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 00°000°€Z Buiquinig ¥20-99
00°0 00°000'02 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'02 saxyy Anug doy £20-99
000 00°000'se 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'sE Bunured 220-99
00°0 00°00S'¥ 000 000 000 000 000 00°00S'¥ $100Q PE3UIBAD 120-99
000 00'005'C 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°005'C 4000 dyd % [BI8|N MO}joH 020-99
000 00°000'S 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°'s Bupjineg 6L0-99

owd o1ualay % pouad siul uonesyddy anjep uonduassg 13quinn
ysiuid 01 aduejeg 2jeq 03 paJois pa1031s Apuasald SnoiAald pajnpayas w11
pue pajaidwo) s|eLajel TS oM

10N J03[01d 53293YdlyY dLMM 32313 Asipry :309foud
10082d ;12QWNN Qo[ SJ01De1U0D Ul ‘Auedwo) pue yHom :(1030R1qU0D)) Wold
60/0£/60 :01 poitad 60/0€/60 :91eQ 6  :ON uonedlddy Joyiny [edpiunly uaysos iseg 14auMmQO oL

g o2bed -~ juswArd 104 31LOI1ID) pue uonediddy



VHN

000 00°005'2 000 000 000 000 000 00°005'2 JVYAH 610-0199
00°0 o.o.ooo.m 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00°000'G Buiquinig 810-0L99D
00°0 00°000'02 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°000'02 Bunuted 2100199
00°0 00'000°6€ 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'6€ Anuadied 910-0L99
00'0 00°000'% 000 000 000 000 000 00'000't isloH % As|j01L §L0-0199
000 00°000'9 00°0 000 000 00'0 00'0 00°000'9 $100Q PE3UIBAD ¥10-0199
000 00°005"} 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°005'} $100Q %9 saWwel €10-0199
000 00°000'6Z 00°0 00°0 000 000 . 000 00°000's2 wAig 210-0199
000 00°000'sE 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'sE silem Auosely 110-0199
000 00°000'04 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°04 Qe|s 8jaiouod Jnod 010-0199
00°0 00°000'01 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°000'04 S|elsN OsIN 600-0L99
000 00°000'S 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°000's Buiquinig qejsispun 800-0199
00°0 00°000'9 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°000'9 ipeg 200-0199
000 00°000'02 000 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°000'02 Sliea 1soiq Aiuosei 900-0:99
000 00°000'8 00'0 00'0 000 000 00°0 00°000'8 $191004 IN0d 8 Wio4 §00-0L99
000 00°000'Z} 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°000'C} $18j004 SjeABOXT ¥00-01D9
000 00°000'8 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'8 100]4 nomeg £00-0199
000 00°000'01 00°0 00°0 00’0 000 000 00'000'04 Buipiing owag 2000199
000 00°000'8 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'8 abnyiuan owag 100-01L99
uomppybpig Bunsjemaq abpnig 000-0L99

00°0 00°000'6.2 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'6.2 jeioqns
00’0 00°000'SH 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°000's¥ uofeyiqeysy yue] uojesy §00-69
000 00°000°02 000 000 000 000 0070 00'000'02 uogipuooay Jamolg febnjus) ¥00-69
00°0 00°000'0€ 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°000'0€ Jasnyig aiqqng 8s.nod €00-69
000 00°000'081 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°000'09} Bunuied ¢ Bunsejgpues 20069
000 0000002 000 000 000 000 000 0000002 lousiul oweg 10069

owap uoPuUIIDY % pouad syl uojedyddy anjea uopduissg Jsquinn
ysiuld 03 aduejeg al1e@ 0] palOlS  PaJoIS Apuasald SnolAs.d pajnpayds w1
pue pa3ajdwod SEN-IN] SoverdoD oM

10N alo1d $,30931YAy ’ dLMM 33310 A3|pry 1pafold
10082d aquInN gor s,oloe.quod "dul ‘Auedwod pue yHom :(1030813U0D) WOl
60/0£/60 :01 poliad 60/0€/60 :33eQ 6 1ON uonedyddy aoyIny ledidiuniy Usysos 1se3 H42UMQO oL

£ 9bed -- juswiAed 104 21e311}i8) pue uoiiedljddy



ob'ezl'svy 00'694'80v'e £9°95 00°1€2'L5¥'y 000 €5'5v€'095 /¥'588'968'¢C 00°00%'598'/2 1230, uones|jddy
000 00°00%'08L'} 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°00%'08L°L |e303qng
000 00°000's2} 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 00°000'5Z1 wng dwn 100-8L99
81-9 sewd)y 000-8199
00°0 00°000°L1 000 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°000°L1 wng dwn? 100-¥199
11 aigemoj 000-¥199
000 00°00¥'y 000 000 000 000 000 0000t wng dwn 100-€199
113 passsuibug 000-£L99
000 00°000'0S 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'0§ wng dwn 100-2199
Buiaed ang 000-Z199
000 00°000'00Z 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°000°00Z adid ssed04d $00-1199
00°0 00°000'8} 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 00°000'81L wasAg Buikeauog sbpnig €00-1199
000 00°000'Z 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'Z wayshg Buikeruod anissaiboid 200-H199
000 00°000's2S 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'62S abnyuag 10071199
adld @ waysAsbunsyemaq abpnig 000-1 199
owapn uonualdy % pouad siyy uoijedyddy anjep uonduosag Jagquuny
ysiuid 03 duejeg ajeq o3 paiois pa1031S Ajppussald SNOoJA3.4 pajnpayas wair
pue pajajdwo) sjerairy Save1dWos SO

10N 3(01d s39931Y21Y dLMM 231D A3|pry :303lo1d
100824 :19qQUINN qo[ 5,4039R.1U0D *our ‘Auedwo) pue YoM :{103oenuo)) wouy
60/0£/60 01 pouad 60/0£/60 :33eQ 6 10N uoned)ddy juoyIny edpiuniy UsYsoo iseg aumQ oL

g obed -- jusulAed 404 91ed5111i9) pue uoneoiddy



-G000Z T TND FSYM TN T 2AY ME0A MIN 5821 S LITUHOEY 40 SUNLLSN Ny gy 3HL

1YDIdaY  Z029 INSWNZOC w1y

TIBNUOY SR IPUR JMIDTNUGD 40 L) A §o siySi Aue o1 aarpnlasd DO 0S 43D10) UPL ) A STDNY I FEDS
MO R Juaisnd Jo 20ustdaon: pur juatiAnd ,vucuzﬁ_ UIRIDY PAWTU JOIMEIUG ) i
Ayt Ajuo apgeded s GFLNLYAD LNONY 24 L 2)qenoEa 10U SESEIIun ) Sy | SIVIOL
. e A tnuepy s pasadde ro
LIFALIHOUY U0 Aq syiuow snosaud ug
( PRYILaD penoien oyl o1 wanfuod or paSuys pap 1Yy 12345 woin WIHG) 21 UO puD uoppsyddy paacidde soSurya [rio].
S0 ARSIy pey aof payddn janonm ayy o] saoflip payfinGga noiown Ji uouminidys yaoy) SNOILINTIA SNOLLIGAyY AVVINWTLS ATAU0 IONVHD
S QHIALLEED INNOIWY lg AU s53) ¢ ey

LCGLYECL
QLI LNDOWY A Jo juatuded o papaus st so1amnuo?) sy SLSSTYIT

HOVNIVLAY DNIANTIING HSING O TINYIVE 6

S ANA INGWAV INTHNN) 8
PUR "SI0 TR0 S5 LI 3DUTPIOIIR UL §1 S04 2y o ALijenb ay ‘pieamul 8THITGEL s {Meaun soud wols 9 oW [ NFINAVA
se passaiond SeY Y204, 21 J91[aq pur UCHELLOJUL "A5PILn0UY 2211 JO 183 2y 01 10 AOA STLVIIHLLAZD SNOLATMA $S97T "2
A2UAQ YT 01 SOL( 142D 130U I St “uoneaidde oy1 Suisudwon (Mo § dury 5587 + aur)
VIEP SU) PUE SUNHEAIASED S1S-UO UQ PASEq “SIUSLLINIOCT TDENUAY) YT 4IIM 3JUEPLOIIT 1) £00TS0ST S AOVNIVIIY SSTTAANYYT TVI0L 9

LNIWAV ¥Od FLVYOIFILNTO S.1OTLIHOHY e 5 €020 30 {unod w oy

. J0 g€ + BC saury) alsumay o
2102 62 ir sandxg mEunEau Aeg FaLirelydy azm UOISSILILIO 3 KN (E0LD U0 o uumio))
ALNNOD IUWAVIZA MU GHOINOD S/ = NA qny Aoy S [FLIIT Y PalOIg | G
mand Loy 00T 199010 o Krp g & iy 2l eeun 01 WIORS pue paquIsYNg
138 3 v 2UTHCP JO Awne ) TuzAlAsuuag 10 Meng LENENLT B o pratdwo) jo e, o
T3S TVIHVLON | ¢ WOPISAL] ~ 125w A [3Ry HIDYNIVIAY ¢
GOOT/L:01 a1e() .G&\\\M u A . \\\ CFUL (fuebEo D BLmes) - Agva
00°eeE'8rT S OL G3YOLS ¥ AILATINOD TVLOL
o000 L6 < CFLATHLVA OL INAS LDVYINOD €
"0,y 2RUDY H WA OLIVIINGD B0 0% [ s10p3() p3uRy) Aq sSump 1an 7
v OO+ L68 s NS LIVYLNO.) TYNIONO
AND MU S WRIAY Emoys juatuded WUROR 1R PUR UAUM() IY) WOLY paalasal siuawTd
pue PANSSI 2om E._::nn.m 10] SAUEINJIUID) Snen: Aald 2N J0] NIOA\ 10] JO1E THUQ ) a3
lﬁ ?:& U2dY 3ALY Kjunotae HERICHREIE i Ty PeNUO)) Al HHa JAUEPI0IdT B3 _uJA_U_EECJ PRYINTIE Sy QLD wawnd 200 VIV uu»._ 1S uanenunuo )
uoag STy WRWATY vy woneayddy s Aq patasoa JHOAY DY JANDY pUT wonTwLiojus BTALOT) YL UM LOTDIUUO U] MOy LMOUS $2 TudiuATd 10y apei s1 uoneEoipddyy
FABPINOU SCITEAN0) A 015G AL 01 S SR S0RCAU0) PAUTSIEPUN 21 LNIWAVYd 404 NOILYOITddV S HOLOVNINOD
008030 F9or4nQ B00T/S/ I TALVA LOVILNOD AOITANOT [EII0[T 1Y O LOVYLNOD
TEEOT  Vd “[IAPdooU0)
D LOLOVINDZ *SON LDFroNd LGBT-H0161 Vd Tiydapejnyg 8E1 X0g "O'd 2Nld arowmneg 9¢
D 15 wuv_._nv)_ 100¢€ .dN.n_m [2XALg QA0 .EOU Ln_bzzu ‘H WAy
HADVNYIN NOLLINYLSNOD[ | SIR0SSY luoutRd: [ DFLTHOYY VIA HOLIVYLNOD WOYS
LO3LIHOWV[X] . GO0TAOEG :0L aoyad 1EC61 Wd 418y 1894
N_uz.ﬁOD 120014 worswedxg p apursSdp) jurjg 14 foed 0g<y
10y aonnquIstg 9 "ON NOILVYDITddY uaLnes | 95emas 42910 APy LIITOYd Ny [rdIDIUNY U3YSOD ISP NIANAO oL

§39vd €403 3avd c0LD INTWND0J FIF LNIWAYd H04 NOILYODI411 43D ANV NOLLVYOITddy




CETEQ000Z "2 O NOQLONMSYA M N FNNIAT MUOA MIN 5621 'SLTALHTHEY 46 FLNLILSH NYTIIPey 341
! & 2018 WO 1IZHS NOLYNNILNGD £0.D LNINNDOG viv

Z661-£04LD TSELE 1303 295 -
SIVLIOL ANVYD
Horos 00'0s SN 00os 00°0% 0008 00°0S o
QIHDVLLY I33S woeke
L+ T+Q@) IO G
¥ JrvaolL’ NILLON) g+
- AIUOLS ANY azgyQLs NOLLVOPIdAY
HSINIL OL QALITINOD J 15Tdd JOMNAd SHHL SOOIATM NOY ANTvVA ON
AUVNIVILIY HONVIVE ] av.LIOL SIVIMELVIA JH1LAT4INOD NUOM AIINGAHIS UM O NOLLIYDSAAT INALL
[ H D El El - da J 3| v
L0Z0VINDT ON LOIrONd S LOALIHOYY “Afddr Low swo aut 10] o8RwaL QURHEA 212UM SIEHUOD) U | ULINQy 981y
6002/0¢%/6 0L aordad UR[JOP 1SAURDU QYT O] PRITIS 2UE Slunows “ANopRg suournqn uy
600c¢/L/01 HLVA NOLLY DI 1ddy ‘dioy 135D > TWEAN ‘ToYaTne st uonTatfiund pausis sloequony
9 ONNOILLYIIIdd v SUIEIUOD "I NTINA Vd 4O NOLLVDIAILYZD ANV NOILVDITdd ¥ ‘20,0 Wawmaog vy

£0£9 INTINNDOT V1¥ 133HS NOILVNNILNOS

S§390%vd T30 3DV




QUST: EAST COSHEN MUHICIPAL AUTH. JOB
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 13331

FROM: William H. Clinger Corp. ARCHITECT

PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, PA 18331

: PEMNONL ASSOCIATES

One Drexal Plaza

3001 Market Street
Philadelphia PA 19104-28%87

7
APPLICATION NO: 6 Page: 1
PERIOD ENDING : 10/30/09

TNVOICE WO H 1148

CONTRACT NO:
CONTRACT DATE: 11/13/08

JOB DESCRIPTION: Rid.Creak Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. OUR JOB i CEGBOO

! CHANGE ORDERS |

e |

| i ADDITIONS | DEDUCTIONS | ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT.,..... e cevel $ 974,000.00
| | | | TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT. ... it iiuineninnnnnannnuns .8 .00
| PREVIOUS TQTAL | 00 | .00 | TOTAL CONTRACT INCLUDING CHAMGE ORDERS...... e 8 974,000.00
e e m e e e e e e a |

[ CURRENT-- - - - f | ] AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE....:.ivvvsvivnncsnncrasvorss § 278,355,560
fome e | | | RETAINAGE - 10.00% OF WORK COWMPLETED..,......... e & 27,835.57
] Number Date | | | 10.00% OF STORED MATERIAL

R L LR | | | COMPLETED TO DATE LESS RETAINAGE...... e $ 250,520.03
! ! ! l

| . | | | PREVIOUS AMOUNT BILLED....,...c0ovsuicosdonns vesran. § 139,264.28
] | | | SALES TAX...... R R [ PP Ceinienaas 8 .00
i | ] | CURRENT AMOUHT DUE. .., .\itinneranenreans e e § 111,255.75
| | ! | AMOUNT REMARINING..... . cees PN e $ 723,479.97
R Rt S |

] TOTALS TO DATE i .00 | .00 |

R e DE PR E TR PR |

| NET AMOUNT | .00 |




Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sswage Trtmnt, Plnt. Application No.: 6 Period From: ‘10/01/0% Page Kumber 2 H
Project f i Involce Nwnber : 4148 Thruy 10/320/03
~+-~WORK COMPLETED---- ZOMPLETED
ITEM SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALMNCE
NUMBE DESCRIPTION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TGO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE

1 DIRECLT COST

1 Labor-Field .00 .00 ~00 .00 .00 0 .00 .00
.00

3 Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 *} .00 .00
.00

4 Subeontractor .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 L00 - .00
.00

5 Equipment Rental .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 L 0a .00
.00

6 Small Tools .00 00 .0o .00 .00 [} .00 .00
.40

7 Other Charges .00 00 .00 .00 .00 g .00 a0
.00

PHM Labor-Proj. Mgr. .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 .00 .00
00

Total hIRECT cosT .00 00 .00 .00 .00 o .00 .00

MOB Mobllizatiom

1 Mobilization-Labor 2,772.00 2,772.00 .00 .00 2,772.00 100 .00 277.20
.00 -
3 Mobilization-Material 5,611.00 5,611.00 .00 .00 5,611.00 100 .00 $61.10
.00
5 FEquipment Rental .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 .00 .00
00
Total Mobilization 8,383.00 8,383.00 .00 .00 8,383.00 100 .00 833.30

DEMO Demo

1 Demo-Labor 18,775.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 18,775.00 .00
.00
Total Damo 18,775.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 18,775.00 .00

TEMP Temporay Power

1 Yemporay Power-labor 10,820.00 9,197.00 L 00 .00 9,197.00 85 1,623.00 919.70
.00

3 Temporay Power-Material 12,000.00 12,000.00 .00 .00 12,000.00 100 .00 1,200.00
.00

Total Temparay Power 22,820.00 21,197.00 .00 .00 21,197.00 93 1,623.00 2,119.70

11000 Aerial Work

1 perial Work-Labox 486.00 364.50 .00 .00 364.50 75 121.50 36,49
.00

3 Aerjal Work-Material .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 .00 .00
.00

4 Aerial Work-Subceontractor . 6,172,00 4,629.00 .00 .00 4,629.00 75 1.543.00 462.90
.00

Total Aerial Work 6,658.00 4,993.50 .00 .00 4,993.50 75 1,664.50 49%.135

11100 Site Work

1 Site Work-Labor 7,160.00 6,086.00 .00 .00 6,086.00 85 1,074.00 608.60
.00

3 Site Work-Material 5,985.00 5,985.00 .00 .00 5,985.00 160 .00 598. 50
.00

4 Site Work-Subcontracror 24,449, 00 20,781.65 .ao0 .00 20,781.65 85 3,667.35 2,078.17
.00

Total Site Work 37.5%4.00 32,852.65 .00 .00 37,852.65 81 4,741,135 3,285.27



Job Number: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Zswage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Application No.: 6

Invoice Number : 4148

10/01/09
10/30/09

Page Number 3

SCHEDULED
VALUE

~=~~WORK COMPLETED----

Periocd From:
Thru:
COMPLETED
STCRED AT STORED
MATERIALS ‘'O DATE

BALANCE

TO FINISH

RETAINAGE

Project H

ITEM
NUMBRER DESCRIPTION OF WORK
11200 Underground Conduit

1 Underground Conduit-Labor

3 Underground Conduit-Mater

Total Underground Conduit

11210 Underground Cable
1 Underground Cable-Labor
3 Underground Cable-Materia
Total Underground Cable
11220 Underground Terms
1 Underground Terms-Labor
3 Underground Terms-Materia
Total Underground Terms
11230 Underground Equip
1 Underground Equip-Labor
3 Underground Eguip-Materia
Total Underground Egquip
11300 Trr.Bldg.PFwr Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Labor
3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Materia
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond
11310 Tri.Bldg.Pwr Cables
1 Trt.8ldg.Pwr Cables-Labor
3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables-Matex
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables
11320 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms
1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms-Lahor
3 frt.Bldg.Pwr Terms-Hateri
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms
11330 Trt.Bldg. Eguip

1 Trt.Bldg. Equip-Labor

3 Trt.bldy. Equip-Makterial

Taetal Trt.Bldg., FEquip

25,984.04¢
.00
7,530.00
L 00
32,514.00

28,178.00
.00
62,338,600
.00
90,517.00

12,762.00
.00
2,272.00
.00
15,034.00

7,276.00
.00
1,234.00
.00
2,510.00

19,464, 00
.00
40,442.00
.00
B9,506.00

20,672.00
.00
5,874,00
.00
26,546.00

6,352.00
.00
1,029.00
.00
7,381.0Q0

25,754.00
.00
90,061.00
.00
116,615.00

PREVIOUS THIS
APPLICATIGH PERIOD
20,787.20 2,598.40
7,530.00 .00
28,317.20 2,598,490
2,817.90 .Q0
6,233.80 .00
2,051.70 .00
.00 .00

.00 .00

<00 .00
5,457.00 727.60
925.50 123.40
6,382.50 851,00
12,366.00 7:419.60
10,110.50 6,066.30
22,476.50 13,485.90
.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
5,150.80 2,575.40

.00 86,317.95

5,150.80 88,893,135

.00 33,385.60

.00 7,530.00

.00 30,915.60

.00 2,817.90

.00 6,233,180
.00 9,051.70
.00 <00
.00 .00
.00 .00

.00 6,184.60
.00 1,048.90

.00 7,231.50

.00 1%,785.60
.00 16,176.80

.00 35,962.40

.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.DOo .00
.00 .00
.00 -00
.00 7,726.20

.00 86,317.95

.00 54,044.15

100

10

10

1o

as

a5

40

40

40

95

81

2,598

2,538

25,361

56,104

B1,465

12,762

2,272

15,034

1,091

185.

1,276

29,678

24,265

53,943

20,672

5,874

26,546

6,352

1,029

7.381

19,027

4,543

22,570

.40

.00

.10

.10

.20

.30

.00

.00

.00

.40

10

.50

.40

.20

.60

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

. BO

.D5

.85

2,3138.5¢6

753.00

3,091.56

281.79

623.28

905.17

.00

.00

.00

618.46

104.89

722,35

1,978.56

1,617.68

3,596.24

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

772.62

8,631.80

9,404.42




Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Application No.: 6 Period Prom: 10/01/09 Page Number 4

Project # : Invoice Wumber : 4148 Thru: 10/30/09
~~««WDRK COMPLETED---- COMPLETED
ITEU SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS STORED RHD STORED BALANCE
HUMEER LDESCRIFTION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TO 'DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE

11340 'Trt.8ldg.Branch Cond

1 Trt.Bldg.Eranch Cond-Labo 18,540.00 .00 3,788.00 »0D 3,788.00 20 15,152.00 i7a.80
.00

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-Mate 11,570.00 .00 2;314‘00 00 2,314.00 20 9,256.00 231.40
.00

Total Trt.8ldg.Branch Cond 30,510,00 .00 6,102.00 .00 6,102.00 20 24,408.00 510.20

11350 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire

1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Labo 2,772.00 .00 0o .00 .00 0 2,772.00 .00
.00

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Hate 537.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 297.00 .00
.00

Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Wirae 3,7€9.,00 00 . .00 .00 .00 0 3,769.00 .00

11360 7Trt.Bldg.Branch Dav

1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dév-Labor 4,157.00 .00 , 00 .00 .00 0 4,157.00 00
.00
3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-Mater 1,459.00 . .00 .00 ) .00 o] 1,459.00 .00
.00
Total Trt.bBldg.Branch Dev 5,616..00 .00 .00 .00 .00 ) 5,616.00 .00 -

11370 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond

1 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond-Labor 22,285.00 .00 4,457,80 .00 4,457.80 20 17,831.20 445,78
» 00

3 Tre.bldg.Ltyg.Cond-Materia 12,545.00 .00 2,509.00 .00 2,509.00 20 10,036.00 250.90Q
.00

Total Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond : 34,834.00 .00 6,966.80 .00 6,966.80 20 27,867.20 696.68

11380 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire

1 Trt.Bldg.bLtg.Wire-Labor 1,790.00 .00 . @0 .00 .00 0 1,790.00 .00
.00

3 Trt.8ldg.Ltg.Wire-Materia 669.00 .00 .00 .go .00 0 6G9.00 ]
.00

‘foral Trt.Rldg.Ltg.Wire 2,459.00 .00 .00 .0o .00 0 2,45%.00 .00

11380 Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixgu

1 Trt.eldg.Lt.fixt-Labor 7,391.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 7,391.00 .00
.00 ,
3 wre.pldg.Lt.fixe-Matarial 204,093.00 LS00 .00 .00 .00 0 204,093.00 .00
.00
Total Tri.aldg.Lt,Eixt 211,484.00 .00 .00 .00 ,00 ¢ 211,%84.00 .00

21300 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond

1 Inflb. Pmp.St Pwr Cond-La 6,695.00 .60 .00 .00 <00 g 6,698.00 .00
.00

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond-Ma 3,460.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 3,460.00 .00
.00

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond 10,158.00 .00 .00 .00 T .00 0 10,158.00 .00

21310 Inflt. Pmp.5t Pwr Cab

1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Lab 1,565,00 .00 .00 .00 .Q0 [y} 7,565.00 <00
.00

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Mat 2,249.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 e} 2,249.00 .00
.00

Total Tnflt, Pmp.St Pwr Cab 9,314.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 9,814,00 .00

e



Trtmnkt.,

Plnt.

SCHEDULED

VALUE

Invoice Numbhar

PREVIOUS

APPLICATION

Application No.:

=~~-WORK COMPLETED--- -

THIS

PERIOD

Period Fram:

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TCG DATE

10/01/0%
Thru: 10/30/09

Paga Number 5

BALANCE
TO FINISH

RETAIMNAGE

Job Number: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage
Project # :

ITEM
NUMBER DEBCRIPTION OF WORK
21320 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Ternm

21330

213410

213150

21360

31300

21310

31320

1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term-La

3 Inflt. Pmp.B5t Pwr Term-Ma

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Tarn

Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.
1 Inflk. Pmp.St Bquip.-Labo

3 Inflt. Pwp,.St Equip.-Mats

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.

Inflt. Pmp.S8t Ltg.Cond
1 Inflt. Pmp.8St Ltg.Cond-La

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond-Ma

Tatal Inflt, Pmp.St Ltg.Cond

Inflt., Pmp.St Ltg.Wire
1 Inflr, Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-ha

1 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-HNa

Tatal Imflt., Pmp.St Ltg.Wire

Inflt. Pmp.8t hitg.Fixt
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt-La

3 Infle. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt-Ma

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt

Screen Bldg Pwr Cond

1 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond-Labo

3 Screen Bldg Pwr Caond-Mate

Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cond

Screen Bldg Pwr Cah

1 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Labor

3 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Mater

Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cab

Screen Bldg Pwr Term

1 Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Labo

3 Screen Bldg Bwr Term-Mate

Total Screen Bldg Pwr Term

1,763.00
.00
313.00
LoD
2,076.00

973.00
.00
'355.00
.00

1,328.00

3,851.00
.00
1,3846.00
.90
8,797.00

2,431.00
<00
1,979.00
. 00
1,410.00

2,006.00
.00
11,578.00
.00
13,584.00

13,397.00
.00
9,566.00
.00
22,963.Q0

2,067.00
.00
645.00
.00
2,712.00

486.00
.00
75.00
.00
561.00

Uy

.00

.00

.00

» 00

+00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,349.25

2,391.50

5,740.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

<00

.00

.00

.00

-00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,008.55

1,434.90

3,444,145

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

<00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

on

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.o

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

» 00

.00

.00

5,358.80

1,826.40

9,185.20

.00

Q¢

.00

.00

.00

.00

40

40

40

1,783.00

313.00

2,076.00

973.00

355.00

1,328.00

3,4%51.00

4,846.00

8,797.00

2,431.00

1,979.00

4,410.00

2,006.00

11,578.00

13,584.00

6,038.20

5,739.60

13,777.80

2,067.00

645,00

2,712.00

486.G0

75.00

561.00

.00

,00

.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

935.88

382.64

918.52

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00




Job Number: CEQS00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trutmnt. Plnt.

" Project ¥4 :

Invoice Number : 4148

Application No.:

Period From: 10/€1/09

Thru; 10/30/09

Fage Nuwber 6

SCHEDULED

VALUE

PREVIOQUS
APPLICATION

-~---WORK COMPLETED- - -~

THIS
PERIOD

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND BTORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
10O FINISH

RETAINAGE

ITEM
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK
31330 Screen Bldg, Ly
1 Screen Bldy. Eg-Labor
3 Screen 2ldg. Eq-Material
Total Screen Bldg. Eg
41300 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond

41310

41320

11330

41400

41410

31420

1 gldg Pewat Bld Pwr Cond-L
3 S8ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond-M
Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond

81dg Dewat Bld PerCub
1 8ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-La

3 8ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-Ma
Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab

Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term
1 51dg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-L

3 8Sldq Dewat Bld Pwr Term-M
Total 8ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term

Sldg Dewat Bld Equip
1 BSldg Dewat RBld Equip-Labo

3 S5ldg Dewat Bld Equip-Mate
Tokal Sldg Dewat Bld Equip

Control Rm Bra Cond

1 Centrol Fmn Bra Cond-Labor
3 Control Em Bra Cond-Matar
Total Centrol Rm Bra Cond

Contrel Rm Bra Wire

1 Control PBm Bra Wiroe-Labor
3 Control Rm Bra Wire-Mater
Total Control Rm Bra Wire

Control Bm Equip

1 <Contrel Rm Equip-Labor
3 Control Rm Equip-Haterial

Total Control R Equip

2,310.00
.00
879.00
.00
3,189.00

17,554.00
.00
9,283.00
.00
26,837.00

6,813.00
. 00
2,673.00

.00

9,486.00

8,661.00
.00
1,403.00
.00
10,064.00

13,397.00
.00
1,150.00
.40
14,547.00

13,859.00
.00
6,526.00
.00
20,385.00

2,431.00
.00
781.00
,00
3,212.00

2,067,00
.00
631.00
.00
2,698.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

«00

.00

.00

500

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,92%.50

3,263.00

10,192.50

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

924.00

351.60

1.275.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.09

.00

Do

.00

.00

N

.00

.00

, 00

.00

LoD

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00

.00

.0u

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.Do

824.00

351.60

1,275.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,263.00

10,192.50

NIy

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40

40

0

50

1,386.00

527 .40

1,913.40

17,554.00

3,283.00

26,837.00

6,813.00

2,673.00

9,486.00

8,661.00

1,403.00

10,064.00

13,397,00

1,150.00

14,547.00

3,263.00

10,192.50

2,431.00

3,212.00

2,087.00

£31.00

2,698.00

92.40

35.16

127.56

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

« 00

.00

692.95

326.230

1.019.25

»00

.00

.00

.Q0

.00

e




Job Number: CEGRO0 Rid.Creek Sewaga Trimnt. Plnt.

Project # :

TTEM
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK

41430 Control FEm Ltg Cond
1 Centrol Rm Lty Cond-Lakor
3 Control Rm Ltg Cond-Mater
fotal Centrol RBm Ltg Cond

41440 Control Rm Ltg Wire
1 Control Rm Ltg Wire-Lebor
3 Contrel Rm Ltg Wire-Mater
Total Control Rm Ltg Wire

41450 Control Rm Ltg Fixt
1 Control Rm Ltg Pixt-Labor
3 Control R Ltg Fixt-Mater
- Total Control R Ltg Fixt

Job Totalas

SCHEDULED
VALUE

14,262.00
.00
6,526.00
.00
20,788.00

2,431.00
.00
781.00
.00
3,212.00

2,918.00
.00
9,336.00
.00
12,254.00

974,000.00

Applicdation Ho.:

Invoice Number :

-=~~WORK COMPLETED----

PREVIOUS

APPLICATION

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

154,738.10

THIS

PERIOD

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

00

.00

.00

123,617.50

Prriod From: 10/01/09
fhra: 10/30/09

COMPLETED

HTORED AND STORED

MATERIALS TO DATE

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.Q0 » .00

.00 278,355.60

29

Paga Number 7

BALANCE

TO FINISH

14,262.00

6,526.00

40,788.00

2,431.00

781.00

3,212.00

2,918. 00

9,336.00

12,254, 00

695,644.40

RETAINAGE

.00

.00

.00

.00

-bo

.00

.00

.00

.60

27,835.57




10 01;7

0

Q/ %czf@ b Wﬂeﬂ&my %f avcellece
736 Balumuore Pike Phone: (610) 459-1234
PO, Box 198 Fax: (610) 459-8823
Concordville, PA 19331
Pennoni Associates, Inc. A S

Attn: Matt McAloon
3001 Mareket Street
Philadelphia, PA 19104

October 7, 2009
To Whom It May Concern:

Upon receipl of payment for our application # 6 Wm. H. Clinger Corp. will be paying the
following vendors. Cummins Power Systems, LLC @ $81,000.00 and Rumsey Electric Supply Co. @
$15,000.00.

Sincerely,

i.,,-,-r“} e ’7/( {ii/{t;/f’

(N A s

7 A
Joseph P. Natale
Chief Financial Officer

William H. Clinger Corp.

ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION # COMMUNICATIONS CABLING COMPUTER NETWORKS



William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 09/67/2009 Ending: 09/13/72009% Contract No: Page: 1

Tax.Grogs

Mon-Txble

Job Classification Hours Worked Each Day Tot Ded's
Name & Address Mon. Tue., Wed. Thu. Fri. Sat. Sun. Total Hourly Gross Net Pay
Exmp, 8oc.Sac.fi,Hinority 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 Hours BRate Pay = eeemeea- Deductiong ---nrecne Check Ho.
Journeyman L .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Q0 .00 .00 .00 00 TFed., W/T 175.70 COPE .58 1076.48
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0% FICH 82.38 DUES 58.13 .00
8 .00 8.00 8.00 B8.00 3,00 .00 »Q0  27.00 37.12 1002.24 8tate W/T 33.05 CREDIT UNI 64.59 426.07

HORACE 2 BOND EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .......... 523.54
37 ORIOLE AVE HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 27.00 ..... 1002,24 Local W/T 10.02 650.41
HEDIA PA 19063 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ....,. .00 S5DI/Sur .65 014037
9-0,X%%-¥%-3187,White Malsa R TOTAL ..... 1525.78 Diract Dep 1.00
Holiday P .0U0 .00 .00 -00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
0 .00 .00 .00 .00 <00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
§8.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .DO .00 8,00 39.60 316.80
Journeyman P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 278,45 COPE .58  1465.20
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FIca 112.09 DUES 62,01 .no
s .00 8.00 B8.00 8,00 5.00 .00 .00 29.00 39.60 1148.40 State W/T 44,38 CREDIT UNI 68.90 580.37
HATTHEW J BUNRKE EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS (c.i.vnva.. 575.19
845 DOWHNINGTOWHN PIKE HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 137.00 ..... 1465.20 Leccal W/T 11.48 B84.83
WEST CHESTER Pa 19380 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... ,00 sSDI/SUI .88 014039
S-0,XX%-XX~4590,White Male TOTAL ...,. 2040.39 Direct Dep 1.00
P .00 .00 .00 .00 . @0 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T i53.08 2520, 00
o .00 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 192.78 .00
S .00 8.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 6.00 63.00 504.00 State W/T 112.36 760.71
ROBERT F DINA, B8R, EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .......... .00
1 BOHEMIA RD HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 8.00 ..... 504.00 SDI/SUIL 1.51 1759.27
BEAR DE 19701 EXPENSE & FER DIEM THIS JOB ..,.. .00 Direct Dep 101.00 014043

M-3, XXX -XX-8600,White Male TOTAL ..... 504.00




2019

William H, Clinger Corp. JOB: CEGB00 Rid.Crsek Sewage Trtmnk. Plnt. Caertified Payroll Report
PO Box 158, 736 Daltimore Pike

Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 09/07/2009 Ending: 09/13/2009 Contract No: Page: 2
Joh Totala: Total Hours Regular Overtime Premium Total
Mon 8.00 .00 .00 8.00
Tua 24.00 .00 .00 24,00
.
Wed 16.00 .00 .00 ' 16.00
Thu i6.00 .00 .00 16.00
Fri 8.00 .00 .00 a.00
Sat .00 .00 .00 .00
Sun .00 L 00 : .00 .40
TOTAL HOURS FOR WEEK 72.00 .00 .00 72.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID EENEFITS TOR WEEK 1698.73
.00
TOTAL GROSS FOR WEEK 2971.44
TOTAL EXPENSLE & PER DIEM .00
TOTAL FOR WEEK 4070.17

Wages And Deductions

Total Pay 5061.68
FPICA 187.22
Federal Tax 807.23
State & Local Taxes 214.93
Misc. Deductiony 103.00
Union Dues ) 254.79

Total Daductions 1767.17

Net Pay 32394.51



:

%

William ¥. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Certified Payroll Report
736 Baltlumora Pike
Pr 15331

For Wesk Starting: 09/14/2009

PO Box 158,
Concordvilla,
Ending: 09/20/2009 Contract No:

Tax.Gross

Hon-Txhle

Job Classification Houra Worked Each Day Tot Dadt's
Name & Address Man Tue. Wed. Thu, Fri. Sat. BSun. Total Hourly Gross Hat Pay
Exmp, Soc.Sec. k,Minority 14 1s 16 17 18 19 20 Hours Rate Pay = cmeme-aa Deductiong -«--cwmea- Check HNo.
Journeyman P .00 .00 .00 »00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 283.34 COPE .80 1484.80
a 00 . 0o oo .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 112.589 DUES 80.118 .00
5 8.00 8,00 8.00 &.00 8.00 .00 .00 40.00 37.12 1484.80 State W/T 45.58 CREDIT UNI 89.09% 629.92
HORACE R BOND EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ,..... ve 775,62
37 ORIOLE AVE HRS & GROSS THIS J0B 40.00 ....,. 1484,80 Local W/T 14.85% 854.88
MEDIAR PA 15063 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ,.... .00 SpI/SUI .89 014068
$-0, XXX -XX-3187,White Male TOTAL ...., 2260.42 Direct Dep 1.40
Journayman P .00 0g .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 TFed. W/T 311.71 COPE .80 1584.00
o .00 00 Q0 .00 .00 Ny .00 .00 00 .00 FICA 121.18 DUES 85.54 .00
S5 8.00 8,00 8.00 8.00 8.00 » 00 .00 40.00 39.60 1584,00 Stalke W/T 48.63 CREDIT UNI 95.04 680.69
MATTHEW J BURKE EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ......... « 793.38
846 DOWHINGTOWN PIKE HRS & GROSS: THIS JOB 40.00 ..... 1584.00 Local W/T 15. 84 903,31
WEST CRESTER PA 19380 - EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 SDI/SUT .95 ® 014070
8-0,XXX~XX-4590,White Mala TOTAL .. 2377.38 Direcct Dap 1.00
P .00 00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 »00 Fed. W/T 126.42 1512.00
D .00 .00 00 .ao0 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 115.66 .00
S 8.00 L 60 .00 .00 .00 .20 .00 8.00 63.00 504.00 State W/T 81.42 425.41
ROBERT F DINR, SR. EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS IR B .0a
1 BOHEMIA PRD HRS & GROSS THIS JOH g.00 .., 504.00 SDI/SUI .91 1086.5%2
BEAR DE 19701 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 Direct Dep 101.00 014080
M-J, XXX-XX-8600,White Mala - TOTAL « 504.00




William H. Clinger Corp.

PO Box 158, 736 Raltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 04/14/2009 End

JCOB: CEGBOO Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt, Plint.

ing: 09/20/2009 Contract No;

Certified Payroll Report

44 19

Johb T ot sl g: Total
Mon
Tue
Wed
Thu
Fri
Sat
Sun

TOTAL H

TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS FOR WEEK

TOTAL G

TOTAL E

TOTAL ¥

N Wages
T

N

Hours Regul

.00

.00

OURS FOR WEEK 88.

ROS8 TFOR WEEK

XPENSE & PER DIEM

OR WEREK

And Deductions

otal Pay

FICA

Federal Tax

State & Local Taxes
Misc. Deductions
Union Dues
Total Deductions

ot Pay

a0
00

Overtime
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

1569.00

.00

3572.80

.00

5141.80

4580.80
350.43
722.07
209.07
103.00
351.45

1736.02

2844.78

Premium
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00




William H. Clinger Corp.
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pilke

Concordville, PA 19331

Ending: 09/27/2009

JOB: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Contract Ho:

V5 % Ki

Cartified Payroll Report

Houra Worked Each Day

Hourly Gross

Tax.Groas
MNon-Txblo
Tot Ded's

Net Vay

Check No.

Thu. Fri. Sat Sun. Total
24 25 26 27 Hours
.00 .00 00 .00 .00
, 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8.00 8.00 .00 .00 40.00

EMPLOYER PAILD BENEFLITS ......:

HRS & GROSS THI3 JOB 40.00

EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB

.80 1484.80

0o

COPE
nuEs 8¢.18

CREDIT UNI 89.09 629.92

854.88
014101

Ped. W/T 283.94
FICH 113.59
State W/T 45,58
Local W/7T 14. 85
SbI/SUlL . B9
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 311.71
FICA 121.18
State W/T 48.63
Local w/T 1%.84
$D1/8UI .96
Direct Dep 1.00

.80
85,54
95.04

1584.00
-0n

CREDIT UNI 680.69%

203,31
014103

For Week Starting: 09/21/2009

Job Classification

Hama & Address Mon. Tue. Ved.

Exmp, Soc. Sec. f, Minority 21 22 23

Journeyman Po.00 00 .00
0 .{0 .09 .00
S 8.00 8.00 B.00

HORACE R BOND

37 ORIOLE AVE

MEDIA PA 19063

8-0,XXX~-XX-3187 ,white Hale

Journeyman p 00 .00 , 00
o .00 .00 .00
S B.00 8.00 8.00

MA'TTHEW J BURKE

816 DOWNINGTOWH PIKE

WEST CHESTER Pa 19380

S-0,XXX~X%-4590,Vhite Hale
P .00 .00 .00
o .00 .00 .00
516.00 .00 .00

ROBERT F DINA, SR.

1 BOHEMIA RD
BEAR DE 19701

M-3,XXX-XX-8600,White Male

TOTAL

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
0 .00 .00 .00 .00
8.00 8.00 .00 .00 40.00
EMPLOYER PAID BEHEFITS ,....
HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00
BAPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB
TOTAL

.00 .00 .00 .00 ,00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 16.00

EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .....

HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 16.00

EXFENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB

Rate Pay
.00 .00
.00 .00

37.12 1484.80
... 775.62

..... 1454,80

RPN .00

..... 2260.42
.00 00
.00 .00

39.50 1584.00

..... 793.38

[ 1584.00

IR .00

Le.. 2377.38
.00 00
.00 .00

63.00 1008.00

PRI .00

ce<es 1008.00

R .00

..... 1008.00

FICA 192.78
dtate W/T 112.386
SDI/SUL 1.51

Direct Dep 101.00

760.

1759.27
014112




o 501
William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEGBLO Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Certified Payroll Report
PQ Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordviile, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 08/21/2003 Ending: 093/27/2009 Contract No: Pagaz: 2

Job Total e Total Hours Regular Qvartime Pramium Total

Mon 32.00 .00 .00 32.00

Tue 16.00 ’ . 00 .00 16.00

Wed 16.00 .00 .00 16.00

Thu 16.00 .00 .00 16.00

Rri 16.00 .00 .00 16.00

Sat .00 .00 .00 .00

Sun .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL HOURS FOR WEEK 96.00 .00 .00 96.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS FOR WEEK 1569.00
. 0b
TOTAIL GROSS FOR WEEK 4076.80
TOTAL EXPENSE & PER DIEY . Q0
TOTAL FOR WEEX 5645, 80

Wages And Deductions

Total Pay 5588.80¢
FICA 427,55
Pederal Tax 948.73
State & Local Taxes 240.61
Misec. Deductions 103 .00
Union Dues 351.45

Total Deductions 2071.134

Net Pay 3517.46



William H. Clinger Corp.

PO Box 158, 716 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, PA 19331

Ending:

10/04/2009

JOB: CEGBDO0 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Contract No:

Cértifiad Payroll Report

Wed,

30

Hours Worked Each Day

Tax.Crosa

COPE
DUES
CREDIT UNI

For Week Starting: 09/28/200%

Job Clasaification

Hame & Addrasg Yon Tue.

Exmp, So¢. Sec. #, Minority 29 29

Journeyman P .00 .00
o .00 +00
5 .00 8.90

MICHAEL A LEX

2119 NEWARD ROAD

WEST GROVE PA 19339

M-3,KXX-XX-0957,Rhite Male

Journeyman P .00 ,00
o .00 .00
5 .00 00

NED L LEX

5 COUNTRY LANE

NEW LONLON TWP PA 19152

M-0,XXX-XX-1241,White Male

Journeyman P .00 00
o .00 .00
8 .00 8.00

HORACE R BONRD

37 ORIOLE AVE

MEDIA PA 19063

S-0,XXX~XX-3187,vWhite Male

Journeyman P .00 00
¢] 00 0e
S .00 8.00

MATTHEW J BURKE

346 DOWNINGTOWN FIKE

WEST CBESTER PA 19380
5-0,X%X-XX-4590,White Mala

8.00

Thu. Fri. Sat Sun. Total Hourly Gross
D1 02 03 04 Hours Rate Pay
.00 00 .00 .00 00 .00 .00

(] .00 00 []i] .00 .00 .00
8.00 .00 .00 .00 24.00 37.12 890,88
EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ,.,........ 465.3%5
HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 24.00 ..... 830.88
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..,.. .00
TOTAL ..... 13%56.23

0o 00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2.00 6.60 .00 .00 16.00 38.62 617.92
EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .......... 314.55
HRS & GROSS THIS JOBR 16.00 ..... 617.92
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ...,.. 0o
TOTAL , o 893247

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 W00 00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 <00 .00
3.00 8.00 .00 0D 32.00 37.12 1187,84
EMPLOYER PAID BENETFITS ....,..... B620.51
KRS & GROSS THIS JOB 12.00 ..,.., 1187.84
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ,.... .00
TOTAL ..... 1808.35

(1] .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
3.00 8.00 ¢0 .00 32.00 39.60 1267.20
EMPLOYER PAID BEHEFITS ......... ‘ 634,71
HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 32.00 .,,., 1267.20
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... 00
TOTAL ..... 1501.91

Fed. W/T 149,01
FICA 119.54
State W/T 47.97
Local W/T 8.91
5DI/SUL + 94
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 85.23
RICA 706.91
State W/T 28.46
Local W/T 6.18
SDI/8SUL » 56
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 203.54
FICA 30.87
‘State w/T 36.47
Local W/T 11.88
SDI/SUI W71
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 223.38
TICA 96,94
State W/T 38.90
Local W/T 12.87
SDI1/SUI .78
Direct Dep 1.00

CREDIT OUNI

DUES

CREDIT UNI

CREDIT UNI

Hon-Txble
Tot Ded'’s
Het Pay
Check HNo.
.80 1562.64
84,38 .00
93.76 506,31
1056.33
014119
.48 926.88
50.05 .00
55.61 298.48
628.40
Q14120
.64 1187.84
64,14 .00
71.27 480,52
707.32
014132
.64 1267.20
68.43 .00
76.03 514.75
748.45
014134

\'7 i




({6

William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Certifiad Payroll Report

PO Rox 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Coneordvilla, PA 19331
¥or Week Starting: 09/28/200% Endiﬁg: i0/04/2009 Contract MHo: Page: 2

Tax.Gross

Non-Txble
Job Classification Hours Worked Fach Day Tot Ded's
Namme & Address Mon. Tue. Wed. Thu. Fri., 8Sak. Sun., Total Hourly Gross Net Pay
Exmp, Sac, Sec. i ,Minority 28 29 30 01 02 03 04 Hours Rate Pay = eeeeacas Deductionsg ~-xe--m-a Check Ho.
P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. wW/T 353.08 2520.00
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Y .00 .00 .00 .00  FICA 192.78 .00
s .00 .00 8.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 8.00 §3.00 504.00 State W/T 112.3% 760.73
ROBERT P DINA, SR. EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .,,,....,. .o
1 BOHEMIA RD HRS & QROSS THIS JOB 8.00 ..... 504.00 SDI/SUl 1.51 1759.217
BEAR DE 19701 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB .,... 00 Direct Dep 101.00 014144
M-3,XXX-XX-8600,White Male TOTAL ..... 504.00




2 (]
William H, Clinger Corp. JOB: CEGA00 Rid.Creak Sewage Trtmnt. PInt. Cartified Payroll Reporgﬁ\ é) f
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Plhke

Cancordwille, PR 19231

For Wsek Starting: 03/28/3009 Ending: 10/04/2009 Contract Mo Page: 3
Job Tortal a: Total Hours Regular Overtima Premium Total
Mon .00 00 .0a .00
Tue 24.00 L0Q .00 24.00
Wed 40.00 .00 .00 40.00
Thu 26.00 .00 .00 26.00
Fri 22.00 .00 .00 22,00
Sat .00 .00 .00 .Ca
Sun 00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL HOURS FOR WEEK 112.00 00 .00 112.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID BENEPITS FOR %VEEP( 2035.12
-op
TOUTAL GROSS FOR WEEK 4467.84
TOTAL EXPENSE & PER DIEM .00
TOTAL FOR WEEK 6502,96

Wages And Deductions

b Total Pay 7464.5¢
FICA 571.04
Federal 'Tax 1014.24
State & Local Taxes 308.28
Misc. Deductions 105.00
Union Dues 566.23

Total Deductions 2564.79
Nelb Pay 1899,77




00 ~1 Nt bW~

NN NN NN NN DNNNDNDRE = =
oo~ WP, OYWOO2ON0n bW — OO

S Mtz S

4(/06:/
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES
September 17, 2009

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday, September 17, 2009 at 7:00 PM at the East Goshen Township building. Members in
attendance were: Chairman Fran Beck, Jack Yahraes, Dana Pizarro, Mike Steinberger, and Joe
McCawley. Also in attendance were: Township Manager Rick Smith, Scott Towler and Dave
Evans from Brickhouse Environmental, Authority Engineer Evan Andrews, Joe Zug from the
Historical Commission, Meghan Hedgcock from the Planning Commission, and Carmen
Battavio (BOS).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA — Municipal Authority I&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR - Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental Protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors PHMC ~ Pennsylvania Historical Museium Commission

NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

Prior to the meeting, various members of the MA, along with other guests toured the Ridley
Creek Sewer Treatment Plant.

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:13pm and Fran led those present in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

2. RECORDING MEETINGS-Fran announced that the recording secretary would be digitally
recording this meeting and that the recording will be erased upon approval of the final
minutes. Fran also asked if anyone in attendance was planning to record this meeting.

3. RCSTP REPORT
Members reviewed the August 2009 Project Manager Report for the Ridley Creek Capital
Expansion Project. Scott reported that the valve and piping on the discharge side of the flow
meter vault has been excavated to allow for realignment of piping. The piping and valve were
also backfilled and brought to final grade. The flow meter was also installed.

In regards to the Influent Lift Station, the wet well baffle plate on the pipe opening was
installed. The stainless steel pump guide rails were also installed and the area between the
existing influent wet well, valve vault, wet well, collection box, and screening building were
also backfilled and compacted.

Concrete risers were installed to elevate the manhole frame to finish grade. The frame was
secured using steel rods anchored through concrete risers and into the top pre-cast section of

the manhole.

Various stages of construction continued in the Screening Building. Heim Construction
began installation of steel and concrete forms for the flow channels. % inch stone was placed

MA Minutes 9/17/2009 Page 1 of 4



p—
SO0 ~IONN BN~

(NS NS I NG I NS T NS I N B e e e e e
DNV WN—~OWOVoo~IONWn A WDN —

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

in the area of the building where the dumpster will be located. Aluminum gate valves were
set in place within the tank and masons were on site to complete block work for the building
side and rear wall.

The gate valve, butterfly valve and actuator on the SBRs number 2 and 4. The influent piping
and gate valves for SBRs 2, 3, and 4 were pressure tested. The piping and fittings passed this
test. Pressure tests continue on all SBR basins.

3 pull tests were conducted on the CIM 1000 material applied to the inside wall of SBR #1.
The walls surface was power washed and the CIM 1000 material was applied by Dutchland.
SBR # 3 was observed to have two leaks on the internal side wall shared by SBR # 2. On
August 14", 2009, representatives from Dutchland and CIM were on site to prepare the wall
and apply CIM 1000 material to the internal wall of SBR # 1. Leak testing was performed on
SBR # 1 and it passed. 2 pull tests were performed on the CIM 1000 material applied to SBR
# 2, both tests passed. SBR equipment was delivered on site and stored within the basins.

PVC drains within the treatment building have been installed beneath the floor next to the
influent side of SBRs 2, 3, and 4. Grading adjacent to the entrance was also completed. Block
wall for the wall adjacent to SBR # 1 and # 4. All was installed and completed. Steel for the
building’s roof support columns and trusses were delivered to site and installed as well.

Electrical supplies, including a generator, and transformer were delivered to site and placed
on the concrete equipment pads. Clinger installed electrical conduit along the exterior of the
SBR tanks.

4. RCSTP INVOICES

A. Brickhouse Environmental, Inv. #4941, 9/1/09 - $7,762.50.
Joe moved to approve payment to Brickhouse Environmental in the amount of
$7,762.50 for RCSTP project management services. Jack seconded the motion. No
further discussion or public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

B. Harmony Hill Nurseries, 8/25/09-$ 1,855.00.
Mike moved to approve payment to Harmony Hill for the RCSTP expansion in the
amount of $ 1,855.00. Joe seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

C. Wm. H Clinger, Invoice # CEG800, 8/30/09- $ 10,855.98.00.
Jack moved to approve payment to Wm. H Clinger for the RCSTP in the amount of
$10,855.00. Mike seconded the motion. No further discussion or public comment was
heard. The motion passed unanimously.

D. Gawthrop Greenwood, Inv#. 73156 - $836.00.
Joe moved to approve payment to Gawthrop Greenwood for RCSTP in the amount of
$836.00. Dana seconded the motion. No further discussion or public comment was
heard. The motion passed unanimously.

E. Worth and Company, Inv#. P28001- $679,793.40.
Jack moved to approve payment to Worth and Company for RCSTP in the amount of
$836.00. Mike seconded the motion. No further discussion or public comment was
heard. The motion passed unanimously. Please note that the MA approval of
payment to Worth and Company is subject to a partial release of liens.

MA Minutes 9/17/2009 Page 2 of 4



1 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
2 The minutes of August 10, 2009 were received late by some members of the MA, therefore
3 not all were able to review. The decision was made to postpone approval of minutes until the
4 October meeting.
5
6 6. ENGINEERING REPORT — Evan reported that progress meetings with Contractors were
7 held and scheduling and construction coordination were topics of discussion. Site
8 observations continue and include coordination and communication with Brickhouse and the
9 Township. Payment requests were reviewed and negotiated by Mark Miller, Brickhouse, and
10 the field representative.
11
12 The Semi-Annual Report to the DEP per the Consent Order and Agreement is due by
13 September 30, 2009. This report will be sent by Evan via certified mail, due to issues arising
14 from the DEP claiming that March’s report arrived late. Moving forward all reports will be
15 sent certified mail.
16
17 7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
18
19 A. Gawthrop Greenwood, PC. — Inv. #72729, 7/31/09 - $741.00.
20 Joe moved to approve payment to Gawthrop Greenwood in the amount of $741.00 for
21 general authority services. Dana seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
22 comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.
23 B. Gawthrop Greenwood, PC. — Inv. #73155, 8/31/09 - $1,292.00
24 Mike moved to approve payment to Gawthrop Greenwood in the amount of
25 $1,292.00 for general authority services. Joe seconded the motion No further
26 discussion or public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.
27 C. Pennoni — Inv. #416201, 8/24/09 - $577.50.
28 Mike moved to approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $577.50 for the RSCTP
29 expansion project. Joe seconded the motion No further discussion or public comment
30 was heard. The motion passed unanimously.
31 D. Pennoni — Inv. #416200, 8/24/09 - $630.00.
32 Joe moved to approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $630.00 for the RSCTP
33 expansion project. Dana seconded the motion No further discussion or public
34 comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.
35 E. Pennoni — Inv. #416203, 8/24/09 - $387.50.
36 Jack moved to approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $387.50 for the RSCTP
37 expansion project. Joe seconded the motion No further discussion or public comment
38 was heard. The motion passed unanimously.
39 F. Pennoni — Inv. #416202, 8/24/09 - $1,890.00.
40 Jack moved to approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $1,890.00 for the
41 RSCTP expansion project. Dana seconded the motion No further discussion or public
42 comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.
43
44 8. LIAISON REPORTS
45 Joe Zug, HC —reported that Living History Day is 9/19 and all are welcome to attend.
46 Carmen spoke of the Traditions discussions held at the PC meeting.
47
48 9. FINANCIAL REPORT
49 Mike reviewed the financial report and noted that no material changes since July.

MA Minutes 9/17/2009 Page 3 of 4



00O~ N bW —

—_
— O \O

—_
ELQR IS o)

10. SEWER REPORTS
Routine maintenance continues. See reports for further information.

11. PUBLIC COMMENT - none

12. ADJOURNMENT
Jack moved that the meeting adjourn. Joe seconded the motion. No further discussion or
public comment was made. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at
8:48 PM.

Respectfully submitted by:

Linda Jones, Recording Secretary

MA Minutes 9/17/2009 Page 4 of 4

4 0‘54“



[, - ENbEER. &
i

@ MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager

FROM: Evan R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer

DATE: October 7, 2009

SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

o Construction phase services continue including: progress meetings with the Contractors
and Township every other Thursday;, observation services continue including
coordination and communication with Brickhouse and the Township; receipt, review, and
return of Contractor submittals; negotiation, review, and approval of Payment Requests.

e Special Project meeting held on 9/25/09 to resolve warrantee for SBR tank with Worth,
Dutchland, and Township.

e Special Project Meeting held on 10/6/09 to resolve project schedule and liquidated
damages with Worth, Dutchland, and Township.

e Current Project Schedule anticipates substantial completion in June 2010.

I/I Metering Project

e Metering at the intersection of Saratoga Drive and Paoli Pike and Tallmadge Drive and
Paoli Pike. The sewers upstream of these two locations run parallel to Ridley Creek. The
goal of this metering is to locate the part(s) of the collection system upstream that might
be the source of continuous flow observed at the Chester Road meter.

« Adjust the Towne Drive meter location to the Ridley Creek Interceptor immediately
upstream of the 8-inch sewer from Achom Drive. This location will be a substitute for the
2009 Paoli Pike East metering since the 8-inch diameter Paoli Pike East line does not
appear to have any significant I/I problems.

RCSTP System Hydraulic Characterization

e Ridley Creek hydraulic model development has begun with the scheduled completion
date of December 1, 2009.

Ridley Creek Consent Order

e The Semi-Annual Report to DEP per the CO&A was sent on September 18, 2009 ahead
of the September 30 deadline.

e The next deadline is the Ridley Creek hydraulic model due December 1, 2009.

LMO03 05/2002



Chapter 94 Reporting

A response to DEP’s letter of September 2, 2009 regarding the Annual Chapter 94 Report
was provided October 2, 2009. DEP comments were focused on projected (future)
hydraulic and organic loads to the RCSTP. DEP also requested metering data on the
Ridley Creek Collection System. Metering information from the I/I Metering Project was
provided. DEP wants permanent meters at strategic locations in the collection system so
that peak wet weather capacity of the system can be measured.

A second letter dated September 30, 2009 was received from DEP regarding the Annual
Chapter 94 Report for the Lochwood Chase STP. DEP comments are focused on plant
flow measurements and loading on the treatment plant. A response is being prepared for
submittal to DEP by November 6, 2009.

DEP is requiring additional metering in all sanitary sewage collection systems including
East Goshen. Our recommendation is to identify locations in the township-wide
collection system that can be cost-effectively metered in order to comply with the
requirements of Chapter 94.

Chapter 94 also requires that all STPs receiving 100,000 gpd or more have influent
meters by January 1, 2010. A meter is included in the RCSTP upgrade and expansion but
will likely not be on-line by this date. It will therefore be necessary to place a temporary
meter at the RCSTP until the permanent meter is operational, possibly in March.

West Goshen Diversion Project

A memo summarizing the identification and evaluation of diversion locations from the
Chester Creek collection system to the Ridley Creek collection system has been prepared.
The conclusion is that a “slip-stream” diversion is the most cost-effective alternative.

We recommend that a meeting with West Goshen to discuss the evaluation and their
reaction to the diversion of approximately 300,000 gpd from their Chester Creek STP.
The discussion would also include the Hershey Mill, Reserve and Marydell pump station
diversions.

LMO03 05/2002

Z%y



1 INOCES

0 INVOICE

Pennoni Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:
\“%—W’—/ 215-222-3000 Fax; 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc.
e St P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328
East Goshen Municipal Authority invoice #: 418854
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 09/30/2009
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMAO0903
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : RCSTP Sewer Modeling

For Services Rendered through: 09/20/2009

Collection and cataloging of sewer plans; 'assembling flow data; and communication with Client regarding same.

Phase : **** .- Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : 7,493.00
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 7,493.00
Amount Due This Invoice $7,493.00
Fee: 28,300.00
Prior Billings : 0.00
Current Billings : 7,493.00
Total Billings : 7,493.00
Phase : *** .. Professional Services
Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 4.00 105.00 420.00
Senior Engineer 46.50 97.00 4,510.50
Project Engineer 24.75 90.00 2,227.50
Graduate Engineer 5.00 67.00 335.00
Labor Total: 80.25 7,493.00
Total Phase : *** -- Professional Services Labor : $7,493.00
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMAOQ0S03 -- RCSTP Sewer Modeling Labor : $7,493.00
Expense : $0.00

oTc TS 99

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAQ903 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 09-30-2009

Project: RCSTP Sewer Modeling
Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 0903
Invoice No: 418854
Invaice Period: 8/17/2009 te 9/20/2009
Initial Authorization: $ 28,300.00 Date: 9/17/2009
Changes: $ - Date:
Contract Amount: $ 28,300.00
Previously Invoiced: 3 -
Current Invoice: $ 7,493.00
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 7,493.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 26%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 20,807.00
Remaining Budget (%): 74%

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

RCSTP Sewer

Phase Name: Modeling
Phase Budget: $ 28,300.00
Previously Invoiced: 3 -
Current Invoice: $ 7,493.00
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 7,493.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 26%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 20,807.00
Remaining Budget (%): 74%

Comments:  Collection and cataloging of sewer plans; assembling flow data;
and communication with Client regarding same.



D INVOICE
APennoni’ Philadelphia, PA
N 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice # : 418851

Invoice Date : 09/30/2009
Project : EGMA0808
Project Name : WG Diversion Project Planning

For Services Rendered through: 09/20/2009

Review of sewer area flows and identification/evaluation of diversion locations. Consultation with Township regarding same.

Phase : 02 -- Diversion Conceptual Design

Total Phase : 02 -- Diversion Conceptual Design Labor : 645.00
' Expense : = 0.00
Phase Total : 645.00
Amount Due This Invoice $645.00
Fee : 25,200.00
Prior Billings : 2,846.00
Current Billings : 645.00
Total Billings : 3,491.00

Phase : 02 -- Diversion Conceptual Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 4,00 105.00 420.00
Project Engineer 2.50 90.00 225.00

Labor Total: eS0T 645.00

Total Phase : 02 -- Diversion Conceptual Design Labor : $645.00

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA0808 -- WG Diversion Project Planning Labor : $645.00
Expense : $0.00

ws o 9l29

ol

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAO0808 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 09-30-2008

Project: West Goshen Diversion Planning
Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 0808
Invoice No: 418851
Invoice Period: 8/17/2009 to 9/20/2009
Initial Authorization: $ 25,200.00 Date: 12/8/2008
Changes: $ - Date:
Contract Amount: $ 25,200.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 2,846.00
Current Invoice: $ 645.00
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 3,491.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 14%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 21,709.00
Remaining Budget (%): 86%
Budget by Phase: .
Phase No. 01 02 03 04 05 06
DEP Diversion Concept  Draft Update Final Update DEP Approval & Add'l Meeting
Phase Name: Coordination Design Revision Revision Cost Recovery Allowance
Phase Budget: $ 1,100.00 $ 7,500.00 $ 9,400.00 $ 3,900.00 $ 1,800.00 $ 1,500.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 956.00 $ 1,890.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -
Current Invoice: $ - $ 645.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 956.00 $ 2,535.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -
Invoiced to Date (%): 87% 34% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 14400 $ 4,965.00 $ 9,400.00 $ 3,900.00 $ 1,800.00 $ 1,500.00
Remaining Budget (%): 13% 66% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Comments:  Review of sewer area flows and identification/evaluation of diversion locations. Consultation with Township regarding same.



//‘m\\
Pennoni’ INVOICE
Gl ! Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:
o 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P'o' Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328
East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 418852
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 09/30/2009
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMAO0809
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Marydell Diversion Planning

For Services Rendered through: 09/20/2009

Communication with DEP and file review at DEP regarding permits for constructed sewers that would receive wastewater

from the diversion.
Phase : 02 -- Draft Update Revision

Total Phase : 02 -- Draft Update Revision Labor : 268.00
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 268.00
Amount Due This Invoice $268.00
Fee: 11,500.00
Prior Billings : 6,022.75
Current Billings : 268.00
Total Billings : 6,290.75
Phase : 02 -- Draft Update Revision
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Graduate Engineer 4.00 67.00 268.00
Labor Total: 4.00 268.00
Total Phase : 02 -- Draft Update Revision Labor : $268.00
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMAO0809 -- Marydell Diversion Planning Labor : $268.00
Expense : $0.00

@t/ '\'Lg C[/;Lq

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAQ0809 Invoice Summary

Invoice Date 09-30-2009

Marydell Pump Station Diversion Project Planning

EGMA 0809
418852
8/17/2009

$ 11,500.00

$ .

$ 11,500.00

$ 6,022.75

$ 268.00

$ 6,290.75
55%

$ 5,209.25
45%

01
DEP
Coordination

$ 1,100.00

$ 650.00

$ 650.00
59%

$ 450.00
41%

to 9/20/2009
Date: 12/8/2008
Date:
02 03
Draft Update Final Update
Revision Revision
$ 5,300.00 $ 3,300.00 $
3 5,372.75 §$ - $
$ 268.00 $ - $
$ 5,640.75 § - $
106% 0%
$ (340.75) $ 3,300.00 $
-6% 100%

04

DEP Approval &

Cost Recovery
1,300.00

& & H P

0%
1,300.00 $
100%

05
Add'l Meeting
Allowance
500.00

0%
500.00
100%

Comments:  Communication with DEP and file review at DEP regarding permits for constructed sewers that would receive
wastewater from the diversion.



e

] /" -\}
APennoni’
N T

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGIMEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority

1580 Paoli Pike

215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

~ Invoice #: 418853
Invoice Date : 09/30/2009
Project : EGMA0900

Project Name : 2009 Annual Services

For Services Rendered through: 09/20/2009

Participation in monthly Board meeting; prepare responses to DEP comments on Annual Chapter 94 Report; consultation

with Authority.

Phase : *** -- Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : 1,673.00
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 1,673.00
Amount Due This Invoice $1,673.00
Fee: 8,000.00
Prior Billings : 4,.913.50
Current Billings : 1,673.00
Total Billings : 6,586.50

Phase : **** -- Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 10.00 105.00 1,050.00
Technical Specialist 2.50 75.00 187.50
Graduate Engineer 6.50 67.00 435.50

Labor Total: 19.00 1,673.00

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : $1,673.00

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMAO0900 -- 2009 Annual Services Labor : $1,673.00
Expense : $0.00
T '
ol S 9q/ag

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAQS00 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 09-30-2009

Project: 2009 Annual Services
Pennoni Job No.: EGMA0S00
Invoice No: 418853
invoice Period: 6/1/2009 to 9/20/2009
Initial Authorization: $ 5,000.00 Date: 12/9/2008
Changes: 3 3,000.00 Date: 9/17/2009
Contract Amount: $ 8,000.00
Previously invoiced: $ 4,913.50
Current invoice: $ 1,673.00
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 6,586.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 82%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 1,413.50
Remaining Budget (%): 18%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. 01
Phase Name: Project
Phase Budget: $ 8,000.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 4,913.50
Current Invoice: $ 1,673.00
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 6,586.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 82%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 1,413.50
Remaining Budget (%): 18%

Comments:  Participation in monthly Board meeting; consultation with Authority.
Prepare responses to DEP comments on Annual Chapter 94 Report.






New Charges

Bill Date: Aug 28, 2009
Account: 0093928055615
Invoice: 96848488

Verizon Broadband Services

FiOS Internet Access for biz13dy?2I

- FiOS Internet 25/15 Aug 18 - Aug 27
- FiOS Internet 25/15 Aug 28 - Sep 27
- FiOS Set-up Aug 18

- Wireless Router Aug 18

- State Tax

$22.58
$69.99
$88.00
$99.99

$6.00

Total FiOS Internet Access for biz13dy?2I

$286.56

Total Verizon Broadband Services

$286.56

Total New Charges

For Your Information

$286.56

Verizon Online provides all services.

How to Reach Us

Questions about Verizon Broadband Services or
most other Verizon internet services?

Verizon FiOS Internet
Visit: business.verizon.net
Cali: 1-888-244-4440

Page 2 of 2

Questions? See end of bill.

24005 ON 0830 047609




2009
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
OCTOBER REPORT

ON-GOING

1.

wn

Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/11/08 Mike Completed
b. Need by 5/13/09 Fran Completed
¢. Need by 8/12/09 Joe Not Completed
d. Need by 11/9/08 Dana
Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (3/4/09) Mike Completed
b. 2" Quarter (6/309) Jack Completed
c. 3" Quarter (9/2/09) Dana
d. 4™ Quarter (12/2/09) Fran
Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
a. Angelini, 957 Cornwallis Drive 1 EDU - 14 days
Implement I& I Plan — Currently on Schedule
Conduct an annual facilities tour in June. Put on hold until after
construction is complete

RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT

Monitor Construction — Excavation and steel complete for SBR slab. SBR panels
are currently being poured by Dutchland. Slab poured, commenced excavation for lift
station. Lift station installed, Valve Vault installed. SBR panels installed. Poles moved,
SBR tank almost completed. Project Manager on board on 4/28. Screen Building under
construction. Repairs being done on SBR Walls. Treatment Building under
construction. SBR Wall Tank testing in progress.

ACT 537 PLANNING

1.

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project —
Board of Supervisors scheduled to adopt resolution on 2/17. BoS approved
resolution on 3/3/09. Submitted to DEP on 3/5/09. Received 3/26/09 comment
letter

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project Board of Supervisors scheduled to adopt
resolution on 2/17. BoS approved resolution on 3/3/09. Submitted to DEP on
3/5/09. Received 3/27/09 comment letter

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project. Met
with DEP to review project on 2/5. Submitted Task Activity Report to DEP on
2/9/09. Task Activity report approved by DEP on 2/27/09

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.
Submitted 2007 Sewer Study to DEP on 2/9/09. Received 3/3/09 comment
letter from DEP.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2009\101209.doc



FUNDING

Apply for funding for above projects once Act 537 approval has been obtained.
Started preparation of a PA H20 grant for RCSTP. Applied for H20 Grant on 2/11/09.
Awarded a grant for $464,195 on 7/14/09.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2009\101209.doc



-l boaiwpes

o

September 23, 2009

Mr. Fred Papiernik T
Worth & Company, Inc. SEP.g srapny
6263 Kellers Church Road. ST
Pipersville, PA 18947

Dear Mr. Papiernik,

Over the course of the construction project at the Ridley Creek Water Treatment Plant
adjacent to my property, | have contacted you numerous times (mostly through Mark
Miller and most recently directly) to inform you that the equipment used to ferry
materials down to the plant is passing my house too fast. The equipment with tracks
causes the house to shake violently — to the point where pictures sway back and forth
on the walls, my computer monitor sways back and forth, etc. Each time you've been
contacted, the equipment slows down when passing the house, minimizing the
vibration. The problem is, the next day or even later the same day, the same problem
ocecurs. Although | haven't tracked each call I've made, | know it has been close to 10
times or more. The ongoing nature of this problem has prompted me to write this letter.

Although | don’t yet see any cracks in the stucco or evidence of other damage, the
extent to which the house has been repeatedly shaken is certainly causing damage that
may not show up for years. .

Please contact me at your earliest convenience so we can find a suitable solution to this
problem. The use of equipment with wheels rather than tracks is one obvious idea — I'm
not sure if that can be arranged on your part. As | said in my last voicemail to you, | try
to be a good neighbor and be as agreeable as possible regarding this project. Itis not
my intent to hinder your progress or interfere with the work you need to do, but | have to
believe there is a solution to this that won'’t cause you any delays or incur any significant
additional costs. Obviously, asking the drivers to slow down when they are in close
proximity to my house is not working. 1look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,

Yoria 55—,

Kevin Snyder
1749 Towne Drive
West Chester, PA 19380

610-644-2933 . _
kevin_pavinee@verizon.net

cc:. Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
East Goshen Township



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

o New e

of

Municipal Authority

Mark Miller

October 8, 2009

Lab Equipment
| have been speaking with Artesian Engineer Scott Towler with regards to what lab equipment
will be needed once the SBR comes on line. The equipment that will be required totals
$12,000.00. With your approval, | would like to purchase some of the equipment this year as |

have monies available ($13,000.00) in the minor equipment fund.

I will also need to purchase two air packs at a cost of $2,300.00 each as they no longer are OSHA
approved as well as a gas meter at a cost of $1,000.00 will is also required.



A Sewpi R

AREA CODE 610

692-7171
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

October 7, 2009

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: September 2009 Monthly Report

Meter: The meters were calibrated on October 6. The Paoli Pike meter was way out of
adjustment.

C.C. Collection: The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis. Routine maintenance was
performed at each station. We received several alarms for each station due to
power outages. We also received 10 calls for replacement of sewer caps.

R.C. Collection: The Hunt Country Pumping Station was visited on a daily basis. We did receive
several power outages for the month.

Lochwood Plant: We utilized M&S Service to calibrate the spray irrigation system.

Ridley Creek Plant: Routine maintenance was performed. We did receive numerous power gutages
for the month.

Alarms: 17 alarms for the month of September.

PA One Calls: 103 PA One Call’s for the month of September.

f:\data\shared data\public works dept\monthly reports\2009 municipal\2008 municipal authority sept. report doc.doc









AMYIWWNSSIX S1oaysiiom yjuow sjeiedass suone)s-jje- sia)aUmol} 6002

098'800°} usysoo JsoMm

oL
5Ll 088'S £89'8¢.L 69¢°198  229°ZL L6£°19 00¥'0Z __ 86£0L ors'ey  8.v'86 182922’ any Alysuoin|
SMoid [ejol

¥3AW303a

HIFGWANON

¥3€0L00

Ze Ll 80L'S L9072} ol8'Gle [¥6¥'cL 90085 0ov'oz  [159'62 186',¢ |¥CL'16  |l6S'GYL) y3gWaLdas
¥99°0} viv's L912eL L912eL  |veLol 8€€¥9 0002 |6V.'66 8Gl'Zy |00L'¥0L |8¥5'50C) - lsnonv
€18°0) 066'G ¢65'90L 6LLVIE |18V 26,5 00¥'0c _ |805°0L 98L%9 |€9526  [0lE'ShL) Anr
9eL'L) 010’9 112208 020'i¥e  [18G'/8 c61'e9 00¥'0Cc _ |S9v'8L 69809 [¥vsThl [202°02E) annr
128 bl 698'S €£926. 6ey'eve  [880°¢8 v¥L'69 00¥'02 _ 046°69 08v'¥9 _ |188'001 [080°+0€’) AVIN
bWS'LL 960°9 v09'¥yL 6.9%le 1211/l §L9'6g 00¥'0Z _ 1620°8S g89'6€  |9€2'00)  [€59'€L2') IRdY
ol¥'LL VeSS 16829 26000€  |2¥e'l9 0£€'6S 00¥' 02 |906°95 vec'ee  [01G°c8  |€68'2S)') HOHVIN
€96°}1 098'G Leetiel 961'26C _ |298°C9 28e'e9 00¥'02 _ {€02°09 02ty |S1S5°/8  [¥ov'iie) AdvNug3d
6.2C) 98¢'9 189'¢9. 0,6°20¢  |9e8'/9 910'69 00¥'02  [/¥G'e9 vec'ey [oev'se  |esv'iicl AAVNNVP

; : o e = TN - ARG DI 3ANYT AVM
AVMMEYE ~ NVIWNIHS MIOAMISIN  SMOH JIOQIEHSY AJHSHIH LINWNS NOSTIM _ INOVd  SIT13  NMOLLSIM |

SONIAVIY ¥313IN 40 AMVINIANS 6002












cl L 013 6 8 JA 9 S 14 € 4 }

| sizioL Apuown

S-dioaid

)8

(09@-uer) 600z sielol Alyjuop






PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOCIATION
1000 North Front Street, Suite 401, Wormleysburg, Pennsylvania 17043
(717) 737-7655 © Fax (717) 737-8431

info@municipalauthorities.org ® www.municipalauthorities.org

2010 PMAA ACTIVE AUTHORITY
MEMBER DUES SCHEDULE

Active Membership/Operating: Calculated at the rate of one mil on each dollar of the
previous fiscal year’s gross revenues of its project(s), up to $1.5 million in gross revenue
annually, plus $100 (administrative fee).

Minimum dues are $200. Calculated on a base of less than or equal to $100,000 of gross
revenue, plus $100 (administrative fee)

Dues categories with gross revenue exceeding $1.5 million are established as follows:

= 1.6 2million $1,900
= 2 -3 million $2,000
s 3 — 5 million $2,100
» 5—10 million $2,200
#  10-20million $2,300
= Over 20 million $2,400

Active Membership/Leaseback: Calculated at the rate of one mil on each dollar of
lease rental. The minimum dues are $200, and the maximum dues are $950 (capped at
$850,000 in lease revenue, plus $100 administrative fee).




A AHYININNS SX'800£60 SASNIX NOISNVAXT d1SOM\siuswAed\200Z JLSOMSPIgRdaq SYIOM JlIgNd\eleq PaIeyS\EIEQN: 4
N
600¢ 18quianoN }sed suni jo9foid sy ji sydiadal [egusjod Ui 9oQ' L .$ paynuapi aney app
loqeT diysumo] 1oj 000°0) L$ SSPNIOUI Yolym Sseujxe [epualod Ul 000°L9¥$ Paynuap! aney app
LETIL'SOVS [EloL
%01 Z8eLr'SLS lsbulp
%01 GG'889'68¢$ YHOMA
(%S 01 %0eq sdoip J1 usy} auop st 108(01d BU} JO %0G [3UN %01) sBeuleey
8/°89Y'G/G'G$ 00°000°005°6% 1S0D 13N
%000 00°000°0¢%$- 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°02%- (s1qeabieyosay) luouuay
000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ssbeuweq pajepinbyy
SL1dI303y
%CZ Ly 81°89¥'G6G'G$ 2z 1esves’'es €0¥12°90/$  00°000°'02S'6$ V101l SISNIdX3
%EL Y Z8'16£'9% 81°809'G$ vLIp0'L$ 00000°Z1$ Anod epod ‘suoyd ‘1ojies]
%000 00'969°cz$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'969°cc$ (pred jou 3nq paypuspj) [eydesn
%S6°Gl 90°0LL'802% v6°¥8Y'6£$ R EATAS 00°G6S'Lve$ leyde)
selxg
%92°0¢C GT'1SS'6ELS GL 8P 'GES 0529.°/% 00°000°GZ1$ asnoyjoug
%l8¥9 G280 LS GL'196CL$ 00°0% 00°000°0¢$ (s1qeabieyoay) uouuad
%S1°L6 09°€88°¢c$ or'olLeceLS 00'825'c$ 00°00Z°9€1L$ (uopoadsuj) juouuay
%000 00'90L°G$ 000$ 00°0% 00°901°G$ siapJo abueyo
%0€ V1 ZL'SeL'vess 8Z'v9z'6EL$ 86°GS8°01L$ 00°000'v.26% 1abuyo
%00°0 00°€5.'8% 00°0% 00°0% 00€5.'8% sisplo abueyo
%6G ¥ 80°€02'85E‘ VS 26'961°205°c$ OV'€6.'6.98 0000¥'G98°/$ YLIOM
%00°001 00°0% 00'052°zs$ 00'0% 00°062'ZS$ s1s09 Buimouiog
S3SN3dX3
pojs|dwoo aouejeq ajeq o YIuoW siyL “Juwie Joenuo) aweN
MJom Jo o/, 10 1abpng

6002 ‘0€ soquaydeg

AJVYINNNS

103rodd NOISNVdXA M33490 AT1di
ALRIOHLNYV TVdIDINNIN NIHSOS 1SV




)
=

Y 1vl3a SX'600€60 SASNIAXT NOISNVAXT dLSO¥\siuawhed\/00Z dLSOM\SPIgRdeq s)Iop dland\eled paseyg\eleqy: 4

ov'9LETELS or'9LE'zELS
60/61/L NYHL AM3S rOdd dX3 d1SOY "ONI SILVYIDOOSSY INONNId 00'825'c$ 600Z/62/.
60/92/¥ NYHL 'AY3IS TOUd dX3 d1SDY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNAJ ov'9ev'ces 6002/9/5
60/6Z/€ NHHL 'AYIS TOYd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVID0SSY INONNId 9v'010'62$ 6002/8/%
60/1/€ NYHL "AY3S TOHd dX3 dLSOY "ONI SALVIDOSSY INONNIJ 00'88¢'L€$ 6002/61/€
60/5Z/1 NYHL "AY3S TOYd'dX3 dLSDY "DNI SALYIDOSSY INONNIJ 0s'zse'els 6002/5/2
80/82/21 NYHL "AY3S TOUd dX3 LSO ONI STLYIDOSSY INONNIJ 00'626'C1$ 6002/S1/1
80/0€/1 1 NYHL "AYIS TOUd dXT dLSOY “ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 86°'GLL'BLS - 800T/S/2L
80/61/01 NYHL ‘AYIS TOYd dX3 d1SDY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 05'ev6$ 8002/0€/01.
& NYHL 'AM3S TOYd dXT d1SOd "ONI STLVIO0SSY INONNId 05¢CLL$ 1
luouusd
8Z°v9Z'6EL$ 82 792'6E1$
G# uoljeoi|ddy Jebuio 86'G58'01L$ 6002/0€/8
t# uoneolddy - Jebuyp ov'195'71$ 6002/0€/9
£ uoneoyjddy Jebulp ev'el6'LL$ 6002/1€/5
Z# uoneolddy Jsbuiy 11712618 6002/8/S
L# uoneoyddy v Jabuin ¥9'2sl'ces 6002/6/¥
19buijo
_ TE'96LLOSES  Z6'961°20G'cs
g# uopeo|ddy Auedwog 1 ypopp 0v'€6.'6/9% 6002/1L€/8
# uoyedy|ddy Auedwog = yuopn 0S°/12'8€1$ 600Z/LE/L
9# uoneolddy Auedwo) 3 yuopp 00'5/6'/92% 600Z/0€/9
G# uopeoyddy Auedwog » yuopp zZ1'eoL'ssrs 6002/1€/G
#H# uoyeoyddy Auedwo) B ypop 06°Z5£'sZ1$ 6002/8/S
£# uopeoiddy Auedwog = yuopn 0008.'89/% 600¢/6/%
Z# uoeoiddy Auedwo) g ypopn 00°528'08v$ 6002/6/€
L# uopeoyddy Auedwog) 19 ypopp 00'051°'195% 6002/6/C
YoM
uonduoasag sweN sfejolqng junowy e
HHHHEHHHHHHARAR
Tiviaa

L123rodd NOISNVdX3 TVLIdVO ¥33HD AT 1Ay
ALROHLNV TVdIDINNIN NIHSO9 LSV



=

N 1v.L3aa ~ SIX'600€60 SASNIIXT NOISNVAXT dLSOu\siuswAed 2007 d1SOM\spIguded SxIop d1land\ejeq paleys\eiedy: 4

JOINYIS ¥FLVM  ASOTINOOIN 8 ANOWWYH voorT'L$ 600Z/61/€
YOI AOOMNITHO dOHHIMYD 05°9¢6$ 6002/1LE/1
TVOIT AOOMNITUD dOHHIMYD 05°261$ 800Z/LE/CL
LNLYIHL X338 ATTAIY - SNOIS WOLSND "ONI A1ddNS TVdIDINAW SN 09'5£9$ 800Z/1/CL
S3NddNS TvOIQaW  "ONI SNOLLNTOS AL3AVYS G6'6L1$ 800Z/8/Z}
80/91/C1-G1/ZL TYLNTH ¥VTIdYI LY NYAIWOD TV.LNITH IWOSNVY S8 vP0'L$ 800Z/LE/CL
80/8L/C) - GL/ZL TVLINIY ¥V TIIdYILYD NYANOD TYLINTH IWOSNYVY 00°806%$ 8002/62/Z 1}
80/SZ/}L-€1/LL TYLINTH ¥V TIdEILYD NYAINOD TY.LNIH IWOSNYVY 00°096'c$ 800Z/8/1
TVANTY ¥IAVOTMONHL - ¥V TIdHTLYD NYdWOD TY.LNIH INOSNVY 00°€8L'1$ 800Z/1/CL
IONIJ LTS 142 NOILVHOJHOD 1-NvY 006Z1$ 800z/62/21
% 'd01S 94ND SSYHE 'LINVHAAH TvidNg "ONI SSTYdX Tdid vL€18$ 800Z/S1/ZH
ONI1dNOD "dNOD SSYYE ‘ONIFENL ¥3ddOD "ONI SS3HdX 3did TLL06'7$ 800Z/1L/ZL
JONI VY LITdS - HOav1 8 STVIHTLYIN - °F TIVHDIW ‘NOSYI L Lvd 00'99+'2$ 800Z/1/CL
8L/2L-G/Z1 TVLNTY JOHMOVYHL 8 ONHL "ONI VONVOVYIN 00'598'2$ 800Z/62/21
F1YO0T3H IHIM AND - INVId ¥IMIS LYHOJHOD 21410313 INNT] 00°0Z1$ 800Z/LECL
MO AT - HITIVYL HO4 'AN3S dWIL LYHOdHOD DIMLO3 13 INNT] 6£°680'Z$ 800Z/S 1L
ALYOIHOOY £ IAVYOENS SNOL 9902 ONI STLYOIHOOY NOSNVH 00°806$ 800Z/LE/Z1
ALYOIHOOV ISYEENS SNOL S6'98 ONI STLYOIHOOVY NOSNVH 8VIvS 800z/62/Z1
SATI 8 SHIANITAD AT ‘SHD01AVd dOHSHIOT AT TIVA LYIHO 08°09L$ 800Z/8/Z}
HOLOVHINOD HO4 SATN  dOHSHIOT AITIVA LYIUD 00°9c%$ 800Z/1/Z}
“¥Ad INMOL AIOAY ISV 1d - SNOIS SNOISLSYA 00°2L1L$ 600Z/ZLL
SNOIS NNV JLIHM NO a3y SNOISLSVYH 00°88% 800Z/1E/ZL
10d3d 301440 ¥Od ANNS'NIO ISHNGWIIY  dIHSNAMOL NIHSOO L1Sv3 86 7% 8002/22/ZL
pied - [eyide), - senxy
SL8YY'Ses G/ 8vP'GES
60-Bny ASNOHMORIE 0529.'/$ 6002/1/6
60-Inf ASNOHANOI¥E 00'sLe'6$ 600¢/c/8
60-unp ISNOHMOINE ST'16.'2$ 6002/L/L
60-Aely ISNOHMDING 05Z5h'e$ 6002/1/9
60-1dy ASNOHMDING 05°/21'Z$ 6002/Z LIS
asnoyyoug
SL196°TLS GL196'21%
60/92/% NYHL 'AMIS TOYd dX3 d1SOH "ONI SALVIDOSSY INONNId 05'60F'1$ 6002/9/S
60/62/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOHd dX3 d1SOY "ONi SALVYIDOSSY INONN3d 00'222'e$ 600¢2/8/%
60/L/€ NYHL 'A¥IS TOYd dX3 d1SOH "ONI SALVIDOSSY INONNId SLYE6'VS 6002/6 /€
60/52/) NYHL 'AYIS TOYd dX3 J1SOH ONI STLYIODOSSY INONNIJ 05°0¥8'Z$ 600Z/S/2

(a1qeabaieyoal) luouuad
uonduasaqg JaweN s[ejo)qng Junowy ajeq




nvi3aa

SIX'600€60 SISNIdXT NOISNVAXT d1SOH\suswAed,/002 d1SOH\SPIANDSQ SHIOM Jlland\eleq paseyS\ejeqy: 4

TvO3T AOOMNITHO dOHHLIMYD 00vSC')L$ 600¢/1E/€

uonduasaqg awepn s|ejoyqng jJunowy ajeq



R
m.hw
O iv13a

SIX'600£60 SISNIJXE NOISNVAX3 d1SOusjuawhed\/00z d1SOHspiawdaq syiop alignd\eleq paieys\eeqy: 4

Z/S-S/¥ 1370L TV.LNTIH N3I3ND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/G/Y
YI-8/€ LI TIOL TY.LNIN N3I3IND ALLOd 00'66% 6002/8/€
L/€-8/2 13TIOL TVLNIY N3I3ND ALLOd 00'66% 6002/8/2
80/04/1-€2/Z) LI NOL TYLNIN NIINOD ALLOd Ly v9$ 8002/22/Z).
MYD AFTAIN - 1ITIOL I19V.LHOd TY.LNIY N3I3IND ALLOd 00°0¥1$ 800Z/51121
oioev'cs 0L °0ev'es
SALSNANI ITIGON NOLOY 01'6€2% 600Z/0L/6
0} /0Z/8 SILSNANI ITFON NOLOY OL'6£Z$ 6002/01/8
61/8 01 02/2 SAHLSNAN] I1GOW NOLOY 0L'667$ 600Z/0L/L
61/2 - 02/9 TY.LNIYH 10440 I UFOW SIIYLSNANI ITGOW NOLOY 0L6£Z$ 600Z/01/9
61/9 - 02-S TVANTY 310440 FNFOW STYLSNANI ITIIOW NOLOY 016€2% 6002/0L/S
61/S - 02/ - TV.LNIH 321440 I TI90W STHLSNANI ITGOW NOLOV 0L 6£7$ 6002/0H/Y
6L/ - 02/€ - TY.LNIY 331440 IFON SAIHLSNANI TGO NOLOY 0L'6£7$ 6002/0L/€
60/02/€ -02/2 - TYLNIY I0I440 JFON STFHILSNANI ITGOW NOLOY 01'6€2% 600Z/04/T
60/0Z/2-02/1 - T¥.LNIY 301440 FNGOW ST¥LSNANI ITIFOW NOLOY 01'6€2% 6002/LZ/1
60/61/1 NYHL - TYLNIY 301440 FOW STIHLSNANI ITEOW NOLOY oL'6€2$ 8002/22/21
321440 FUGOW TY.LNIH STARMLSNANI ITEOW NOLOY 0L'6€0'}L$ 8002/GL/Z)
Aod elod ‘auoyd “aspelj
00°969°cZ$ 00°969°cZ$
eale mc_.vtma JO uofjelolsay oo.oom»mw
uoge.o)say Aemanlg 00'96£'02%
pied uasq jou aAey jey; sesjxa [ejideds paynuap] - epden - sedjxg
6 ¥81'6£$ ¥6 ¥8y '6c%
(119 LSYId) LINYILNI NOZIY3A Lb'2ee'ss 95'987% 6002/1€/8
TVOITHINOWZ AOOMNITND dOHHILMYD 00'9c8% 6002/1€/8
S33¥L 91 SIIYISHNN T1IIH ANOWHYH 00'558'L$ 6002/52/8
SSOW Lv3d ANV STMVLS 33¥L AVMOVY Clelera 6002/0L/6
(34VdS V SV LdIX ANV QIHIVAIY) HOLOW ¥IMOTE  dIHSNMOL NIHSOO LSVI 00'L8Y'L$ 6002/LL11
VD931 AOOMNITHUD dOHHLMYD 00°'+0E$ 6002/0€/9
VD31 JOOMNITHUD dOHHLMYD 00°€EL$ 6002/1€/S
HA1VIH ¥3LYM LOH QIHIM LYHOdHOD DI 10313 INNI 98'v9z$ 6002/0E/Y
SNOIS € "ONI A1ddNS TVdIQINNI SN 69'851$ 6002/ 1/S
ONidid H3LYM  ASOTWOOW 8 ANOWWYH 8Z0L6'LS 6002/2/Y
Z# INVHAAH QYVYA "ONI SSTUdX Idid LZviz$ 6002/Z/Y
uonduoasaq aweN s|jejoqng junowy ajeq



=

Ilviaa

SIX'600£60 SISNIAAXT NOISNVAXT d1SOHsuawhed /002 d1SOM\SPIgudaq IO dliqnd\eied paseys\eleqy:d

81°809°G$
19°80€°L$ 19°80E'1$
60/./8 @yeq Bunig L¥0/.- NOZIH3aA rrveLs 6002/L/8
60///2 @yed Buypg L¥0/.- NOZIY3A 12SvLS 600¢/4/L
600¢/4/9 ILVAONMTIG L0~ NOZIY3aA YAA AR 600¢/./9
60/4/S 31vA ONIIg L0/~ NOZIY3aA 99°/¢1% 600¢/4/S
60/4% 31vA ONNMid L0~ NOZIY3A 00'9¢els 600¢/L/v
60/2/€ 31vVA ONITTid Lr0L- NOZIH3AN PR RARY 600¢/L/e
60/20/C 41vAd ONITTIG Y04~ NOZIY3aA ¥E£0ELS$ 600¢/L/C
60/.0/1 31vAd ONITI8 1¥0/- NOZIM3A /8°/E1$ 600¢/L/}
8002 ‘9 ¥AAWI DA - 52 YIFINIAON L0/~ NOZIY3A SOv/Il$ 800¢/¢e/icL
Ly'698% Lv'698%

L1/0L 0} 02/6 TV.LNIY NI3INO ALLOd 00'56$ 6002/02/6

61/6 01 £7/8 jeluay N3I3ND ALLOd 00'66% 600z/€2/8

¢C/8 OL9¢/LTVINTY N3I3IND ALLOd 00's6$ 600¢/9¢/L
$4éd 13TNOL TVINIY N3IND ALLOd 00's6$ 600¢/S/S

uonduosag aweN s[ejoyqng junowy ajeq



T SVYHLX3 TVILIN3LOd SX'600£60 SISNIAXI NOISNVAXT d1SOMsiuawhed\, 00z 1SOH\sPIgUdeq 3 IOM dlland\ejeq paieys\eledy:4

000°L.2$- 000°L/$- s)di9oay jenuajod B0 |
A Buipiing usaios Buiyiys o Jnsal e se sBulAeS - YUOpA
¢ HIUS YUE) HES 4O }jNSal B SB UOIRARIXS Paonpay - YLUOM
000°12$- - (fep 001 $ @ syjuow g) sebewep pajepinby yuopy
000'05%- ‘ (sujuow Q) sebieyoal Buuesuibug yuopp
sydiaoay |enjuajod
000°29¥% 000°29¥% seJjxa [enuajod |30
000°0L1$ Joge diysumo |
000'00¢$ Sue] juswieas|
000°01$ uono8jold apoyie)
000°G$ sjejsoussy | JYAH
€00 Jobuid JyoJ3oY [0JU0D Jojopy
000°01$ Josel woos abpnjg
000°01$ S|0U0D
0% (Wpauo e 190 jjim am) yuey D3 je Buloys
000°'0€$ SJOIUOD INpuUo2 adig
000'C1$ (7) shieday Jamojg
000°0c$ uoljeAeaxg
000°0S$ (syjuow g jeuonippe) IUouuad

seqxa |ejides jerjuajod

6002 ‘o€ Joquivydeg

SVdLXd TVILNILOd

193rodd NOISNVdXT TTV.LIdVO M338I A31ai
ALRKOHLNY TVdIJINNIN NIHSO09 1Sv3



~ SH3AYO IONVHO SX’600£60 SASNAJXA NOISNYdX3 d1SOu\siuswhed\/00z d1SDH\Spigudaq ssiop aliqnd\ejeq psleys\ejeqy 4

0090} °G$ IejoL
ON  d3A0¥ddVIFLINID T0HLINOD HOLOW ¥O4 LINN ¥IANYOD 60/1/L 00'901°G$ €
dsgiN3d SANITAM € AN LXT palusg 00¥€0°2$ 2
YIAONID
00'€5.'8% [ejoL
aanoyddyvy HIVdaY €4 43MOTd 2
ON  d3n0Yddv dIVd3Y ¢# 4IMmod 60/1 L/S 00°€¥G'G$ [4
ON d3n0dddv dIVd3Y L# 43IMOo1d 60/¥¢cic 00012’ 2
A HLJOM
aivd SNivis HHOM d3AO¥UddY  INNOWY  "ON

600z ‘0¢ 12quaydag

SUAAYO IDNVHI

103r0dd NOISNVdX3 TVLIdVD MITND AT 1A
ALNOHLNY TVdIDINNIW NIHSOD LSVY3












Lochwood Chase Sewage Treatment 2 - September 30, 2009
Plant

Regarding the wastewater treatment plants, Chapter 94, Section 94.13 requires that plants receiving
monthly average flows greater than 100,000 gallons per day (gpd) be equipped to continuously measure, indicate,
and record the flow. Section 94.1 defines “load” as the rate of flow and organic strength of the wastewater,
including infiltration, discharged to a plant, as measured at the influent of the plant or in the sewer system or a
portion of it. Chapter 94 Reports, therefore, should report influent (not effluent) monthly average and annual
average daily flows. Please note that effluent flow meters are a separate requirement of National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) or Water Quality Management Permits. Any wastewater treatment plant
receiving more than 100,000 gpd should have an accurate influent flow meter, as required by Section 94.13 of the
Department’s regulations. If such meter is not currently in place, the Department requests that an influent flow
meter be installed and operational by January 1, 2010, in order to collect the required data for the submission of
the 2010 Chapter 94 Report, which is due March 31, 2011. If you cannot meet this time frame, please inform the

Department when you will address this request.

If you have any ‘questions regarding the information required, please call me at 484-250-5133 or e-mail

- me at the above address.

Sincerely,

' Courtney Vanous
Sewage Planning Specialist 1
Water Management

Enclosures

cc: Mr. Smith - East Goshen Township (via e-mail)
Mr. Andrews - Pennoni Associates, Inc. (via e-mail)
Planning Section )
Re 30 (joh09wqm)273-4



-3 -

East Goshen Municipal Authority

Chapter 94 Report Checklist

Ttems marked YES are complete. Items marked NO are incomplete. Items marked NA are not
applicable to this project, or are not applicable at this time.

NO

NA

Annual Report Requirements

Comments

94.12 Annual Report

Section (a)

Chapter 94 Report was submitted in duphcate

The report was signed by the preparer and by the
permittee of the wastewater treatment plant.

Section (a)(1)

A line graph depicting monthly average flows
(expressed in millions of gallons per day (MGD)) for
each month for the past 5 years.

\

The graph should include projected flows for the next
5 years.

The graph shall include a line depicting the hydraulic
design flow in MGD.

Section (a)(2)

A line graph depicting monthly average organic
loading (expressed in pounds per day of BODS) for
each month for the past 5 years.

\.

The graph shall include projected loadings for.the next
5 years.

The graph shall include a line depicting the organic
loading design of the plant in lbs/day BODS.

Section (2)(3)

A discussion of the basis for the flow and organic .
loading projections to the plant as referred to in
Sections a(1) and a(2).

A description of the time needed to expand the plant to
meet the load projections, if applicable.

Data used to support the projections are included in an
appendix to the report.

Hydraulic loading data
was not included.

Section (a)(4)

A map showing all sewer extensions constructed in the
past calendar year.

The map should show sewer extensions approved or
exempted in the past year in accordance with 537 but

_ not yet constructed.




East Goshen Municipal Authority

NO

NA

Annual Report Requirements

Comments

The map should show all known proposed projects
that require public sewers but that are in the
preliminary planning stages.

A list accompanying the map summarizing each
extension or project and the population to be served.

The list should include any schedules describing how
the project will be completed over time, and the effect
that this built-out-rate will have on the populations
served.

Section (a)(5)

A discussion of the permittee’s program for sewer
system monitoring, maintenance, repair and
rehabilitation, including routine and special activities,
personnel and equipment used, sampling frequency,
quality assurance, data analyses, and
infiltration/inflow monitoring.

A calibration report shall be included for all flow

measuring, indicating, and recording equipment within

the collection and conveyance system. Calibrations
should occur annually.

Lochwood Chase has
an influent meter
according to the
report. Please indicate
which calibration this
report addresses.

A discussion of the maintenance and control of
combined sewer régulators during the past year.

Section (2)(6)

A discussion of the condition of the sewer system,
including portions of the sewer system where
conveyance capacity is being exceeded or is proj jected
to be exceeded in the next 5 years,

Existing capacity should be documented with actual
metering of present maximum flows. If not already
existing, the permittee should consider the best
placement of flow meters to document the capacity of
major interceptors (greater than 10 inches in diameter)
and/or where lines cross municipal borders. A
discussion of present maximum flows should be
documented with hourly or instantaneous peak
readings taken during major storm events (greater than
1.0-inch of rain). Auto dialers may be installed to
alert of high flow conditions. The Chapter 94 Report

should compare the peak instantaneous flow for each




-5 -

East Goshen Municipal Authority

|1 NO

NA

Annuél Report Requirements

Comments

major storm event to the design hydraulic conveyance
capacity of the sewer in order to determine whether
sufficient capacity is available. The ratio of peak
(hourly or instantaneous) to annual average flows
should be determined to assess the actual peaking
factor for the system.

A discussion of portions of the system where
rehabilitation or cleaning is needed or underway to
maintain the integrity of the system and prevent or
eliminate bypassing, combined sewer overflow,
sanitary sewer overflow, excessive infiltration, and
other system problems.

Section (a)(7)
A discussion of the condition of sewage pumping
Stations, including:
A comparison of the maximum pumping rate with
present maximum flows.

Present maximum flows should be documented with
the peak hourly or instantaneous readings taken
during major storm events (greater than 1. 0-inch of
rain). Auto dialers may be installed to alert of high
flow conditions.

A discussion of metered flow data obtained durmg
the report’s calendar year to illustrate the ratio of
peak flow to annual average flow. The permittee
should use these figures to determine the actual

peaking factor for the Qumgingstation‘

Provide documentation that the pump station can
convey maximum flows with any one pump out of
service,

The projected two-year maximum flows for each
station.

The two-year projection should use the estimated
new flows to the system (annual average flows),
multiplied by the peaking factor derived from
metered flow data.

Section (2)(8)
A report of industrial wastes discharged into the sewer

system.




-6 -

East Goshen Municipal Authority

NO

NA

Annual Report Requirements

Comments

The report shall include:

() A copy of any ordinance or regulation
governing industrial waste discharges into the
sewer system, including a copy of any
amendments adopted.

(ii) A discussion of the permittee’s or
municipality’s program for surveillance and
monitoring of industrial waste discharges into
the sewer system during the past year.

(i) A discussion of specific problems in the sewer
system or at the plant, known or suspected to
be caused by industrial waste discharges,
including a summary of the steps being taken
to alleviate or eliminate the problers, as well
as pollution prevention techniques.

The discussion shall include a list of industries
known to be discharging wastes which create
problems in the plant or in the sewer system
and actions taken to eliminate the problem or
prevent its recurrence.

Section (a)(9) i
A proposed plan to reduce or eliminate present or
projected overloaded conditions under Chapters 94.21
and 94.22. ,

Section (b)
Permittees of sewer systems which coniribute sewage
flows to the plant shall submit information to the
permittee of the plant as required to facilitate
preparation of the annual report.

94.13 Measuring, mdlcatmg and recordmg devices.

Section (a)
A plant which receives or will receive in the next five

years, monthly average flows exceeding’
100,000 gallons per day (gpd) shall be equipped to
continuously measure, indicate, and record the flow.

Although under
100,000 gpd, it is
reported that the STP
is metered.

The permittee shall install the necessary equipment for
those measurements within 6 months after the date
when such a flow becomes evident.




-7 -

East Goshen Municipal Authority

YES | NO | NA | Annual Report Requirements Comments
Section (b) Please indicate which
A calibration report shall be included in the annual calibration reports
report for flow measuring, indicating, and recording reflect the Lochwood
v I equipment. Calibrations should occur annually. Chase system.
Additional Comments:

We request that you submit the missing information and address the comments noted on this checklist to
the Department by November 6, 2009, so that we may-complete our review. The Annual Report is
required under Section 94.12 of the Chapter 94 Municipal Wasteload Management regulations.




Page 1 of 1

Smith, Rick

From: Andrews, Evan [EAndrews@Pennoni.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 3:18 PM

To: 'Rick Smith'

Subject: RE: Lochwood Chase 94 letter

Rick;

These comments relate primarily to STP flow metering which is taken from the spray records and is
useless in determining daily flows to the plant. Organic and hydraulic load projections are for no
additional growth and, ultimately, elimination of the plant. We will start a reply to these comments for
submission prior to the DEP response date of November 6, 2009.

Evan R. Andréws, P.E.

Pennoni Associates Inc.
Phone 215-222-3000 x3345 | Mobile 215-4089-5613

From: Vanous, Courtney [mailto:cvanous@state.pa.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 11:36 AM

To: Andrews, Evan; 'Rick Smith'

Subject: Lochwood Chase 94 letter

Mr. Smith & Mr. Andrews,

I have attached the Lochwood Chase Chapter 94 review letter. Please respond and correct all
deficiencies by November 6, 2009. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Courtney Vanous | Sewage Planning Specialist 1
Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast Regional Office

2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA 19401

Phone: 484.250.5133 | Fax: 484.250.5971
www,.depweb.state.pa.us

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

10/1/2000






	MA_2009-10-12_Agenda_and_Packet
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_-_PACKET_DETAILS_B-complete_101209_B

